City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
January 11, 2021
The Lord's Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag
Item no.
A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of minutes dated December 28, 2020

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
1. Resolution No. 2021-01- Introduced by Council -A Resolution authorizing
the sale, by internet auction during calendar year 2021, of City owned
personal property which is not needed for public use or which is obsolete or
unfit for which it was acquired . (First Reading)

D.

Proposed ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2021-02-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to advertise for bids for the Dryden Road Resurfacing
Project, and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bidder. (First
Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2021-03-lntroduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to advertise for bids for the South Street Enhancement
Project, and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bidder. (First
Reading)

E.

Ordinances for action
3. Ordinance No. 2020-153- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing
the proper City official to advertise for bids and execute a contract to purchase
5 new dispatch center desks. (Second Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2020-154- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing
a maximum schedule of positions for the City of Zanesville's workforce.
(Second Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2020-146 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance
authorizing the Public Service Director to enter into a contract with Strand
Associates, Inc. for services related to the Gant Stadium Upgrades Project.
(Third Reading)

F.

Traffic orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

H.

Private petitions and communications
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed

The next regular meeting is scheduled for January 25, 2021.
This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend by telephonic means to join by
phone below or see the coz.org website for other options to view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser and type:
zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it says Join Meeting 126 750
8098

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 28, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING
A Public Hearing was held at 6:15 p.m., on Monday, December 28, 2020 in the City of
Zanesville's Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request to
amend and revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning on parcel numbers
86-10-03-10-000, 86-10-03-09-000, 86-11-01-02-000, and 86-11-01-01-000 in the City
of Zanesville, Ohio from 0-1 Local Office District to C-4 Highway Commercial which are
4 parcels in the vicinity to 711 Francis Street and 710 Wabash Avenue. All testimony
for and against will be heard. This hearing was legally advertised.

Present at the hearing were Councilmembers Todd E. Ware, Jan Bradshaw, Rob
Sharrer, Council President Daniel M. Vincent, Mayor Don Mason, Public Service
Director Scott Brown, Community Development Director Matthew Schley, Clerk of
Council Susan Culbertson. The following members of Council attended by live two-way
video and audio Internet conference: Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, and Mrs. Osborn.
Council President Daniel Vincent called the Public Hearing to order at 6:15 p.m.
Matthew Schley: Thank you Mr. Vincent. Yes this is a public hearing to discuss the
rezoning of four parcels in the vicinity of Francis and Wabash. The parcels are currently
zoned 0-1 which is our Local Office District and the applicant wants to change the
zoning to C-4. The adjacent properties to the east of all four of these parcels are C-4.
For reference this is next to the Northside Oxygen property. Also to the south along
Francis Street and Wilmer Street is also C-4 Highway Commercial. The property owner
wishes to conduct improvements on these properties including creating off street
parking and potentially upgrades to an existing A-frame building there. In order for him
to do such improvements he will have to rezone the property. The Planning Commission
did recommend this to City Council for approval and so did the Community
Development Committee last month as well. There were no comments for or against at
either of those meetings from the public.
Mr. Vincent: Good, thank you, Mr. Schley. Is there anything from Council?
Mr. Sharrer: Yes, Mr. Schley, there were no comments whatsoever?
Mr. Schley: Not at either of those meetings. No.
Mr. Sharrer: Do you know did anybody, I know there were some issues over that way.
Mayor Mason: There are some drainage issues.
Mr. Sharrer: I was trying to think of the name. We had some issues with drainage for the
Mounts property over that way.
Matthew Schley: Yes, I am familiar.
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Mr. Sharrer: Okay.
Matthew Schley: The Mounts when somebody was representing them contacted us in
regards to the zoning map change once it was explained their property was already
zoned commercially they said does this impact us in any way? The answer to that is no.
I do know that the property owner's here wish to do some property improvements to
better the drainage because they have also had issues in the A-frame building on
Francis Street. They have some major flooding issues throughout that building. Their
goal is to update and change how the storm water operates on site. To do that they
have also requested an alley vacation there as well that is not on tonight and the reason
for that is the Planning Commission required they create language around a utility
easement because we do have water lines in that alley. To date, we have not received
that language for the easement or that easement language. So that is why right now all
we have is the zoning map change.
Mayor Mason: Let me answer you Rob. We have probably had three meetings between
Scott, Matt, Chip Saunders the engineer, and me. The problem is it was developed
without a plan and it might be good and it might be fine with your normal rain, but if you
get anything more than a 10 or 20 year rain and you have serious problems there. We
can't address those. Those are private property owner issues. Now there are other
things that are along that creek that again, the City doesn't own that creek. The property
owners who own the real estate own that creek. We are willing to do some things, but
we also need the property owners in that area to give us permission to do it. There is
not just one fix, there are a series of fixes .
Mr. Sharrer: Right.
Mr. Vincent: If I remember correctly from some of the flooding issues as far as at
Walmart their retention pond was not draining properly and having issues of run off and
even some of Zanesville Museum of Art was running off the back end to the Health Plex
and there were problems started there and went that direction and we had flooding on
Maple Avenue and there at the Health Plex. On the downstream from this property then
going under the car wash area and we had two smaller pipes that have since been
replaced as the City took care of that. There are other restrictions downstream that is
going to back everything up and cause some problems. Again as the Mayor was saying
on that property on that site there are some issues that they have worked to relieve and
improve. So, there are a lot of things, different things upstream and downstream that
have been worked on to help improve that, but not everything. The Mayor might have
just said this but talked about getting in there and maybe cleaning up to help out.
Mr. Sharrer: That is perfect. I just wanted to know if this project had any bearing on that
subject. Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Sure thing. Is there anything else from Council as far as changing the
zoning? Do we have anyone on the line to speak for this? Is there anyone to speak for
this? I see some people on the line, Chris Phipps. Is there anyone to speak against
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this? If there anyone to speak for or against this? The last chance. The last call to see if
there are any other comments. Okay, if nothing else let's go ahead and call this public
hearing to a close. It will be on Council tonight I believe for the final reading tonight.
Thank you everyone. This meeting is concluded.
The hearing adjourned about 6:24 p.m.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, DECEMBER 28, 2020
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
December 28, 2020 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag .
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker,
Mr. Ware, Miss Bradshaw, Mr. Sharrer, and Mr. Vincent.
The following members of Council answered roll call by live two-way video and audio
Internet conference: Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, and Mrs. Osborn. Mrs. Gentry attended
by live two-way telephonic means.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes of December 14, 2020 as printed, seconded
by Mr. Ware.
A voice vote was taken with all present being in favor. Mrs. Gentry, Ms. Gildow, Mr.
Foreman, and Mrs. Osborn voted by telephonic means. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Muskingum County Convention Facilities
Authority-Mayor Mason hereby recommends the appointment of Ms. Lori Watiker to
the Muskingum County Convention Facilities Authority effective immediately. Ms.
Watiker's term will expire 12/14/2024.
Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur with Mayor Mason, seconded by Miss
Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay hearing none, so all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All members were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
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Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Downtown Design Review Board-Mayor
Mason hereby recommends the reappointments of Mr. Mike Nelson and Mr. Chip
Saunders to the Downtown Design Review Board . He also recommends the
appointments of Mr. Mark Kaido and Ms. Beverly Jones to the Downtown Design
Review Board. All members' terms will expire December 31, 2023.

Miss Bradshaw moved to receive and concur with Mayor Mason, seconded by Mr.
Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay hearing none, so all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All members were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. It stands received.
Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Board of Zoning Appeals-Mayor Mason
hereby recommends the reappointments of Mr. Pat O'Brien and Ms. Joyce Hill to the
Board of Zoning Appeals. He also recommends the appointments of Mr. Al Zakany, Mr.
Bill Cochran, and Ms. Karla Frye to the Board of Zoning Appeals. All members' terms
will expire December 31, 2023.

Miss Bradshaw moved to receive and concur with Mayor Mason, seconded by Mr.
Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, all in favor of receiving and concurring with
the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All members were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. It stands received.
Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Historic Preservation Board-Mayor Mason
hereby recommends the reappointments of Ms. Lori Wince, Mr. Jeff Jalbrzikowski, and
Mr. Brian Addis to the Historic Preservation Board. Ms. Wince's and Mr. Jalbrzikowski's
terms will expire December 31, 2021. Mr. Addis's term will expire December 31 , 2026.
He also recommends the appointments of Ms. Mollie Winland and Mr. Pete Cultice to
the Historic Preservation Board. Ms. Winland's term will expire December 31, 2021 , and
Mr. Cultice's term will expire March 11, 2024.

Mr. Ware moved to receive and concur with Mayor Mason, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay hearing none, all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All present were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. It stands received.
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PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2020-147 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the
Mayor to apply for a loan, accept said loan, and enter into a Cooperative Agreement for
the planning of a water system improvements project between the City of Zanesville and
the Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Roberts: I would like to add Exhibit A to this ordinance as an attachment as before
Council titled: Description of Planning Activities to be performed by LGA.
Seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Does everyone have that exhibit? It just defines the property as a water line
on Dresden Road. Is everybody good? Okay. A motion and a second to amend. All in
favor of the amendment signify by saying aye.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed . Motion carries.
Mrs. Gentry, Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, and Mrs. Osborn voted by telephonic means in
favor of the amendment.
Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 2020-147 as amended.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
O Nays
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? I know this was discussed at committee at length.
If no questions, we will move on to roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
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Ordinance No. 2020-148 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance amending
Appropriation Ordinance No. 2020-32 and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Roberts: I would like to make the following amendments:
On Page 4 the addition of Fund 602 do you want me to read all of these lines.
Kade Haddox: Sure.
Mr. Roberts: Okay. Under revenues adding line 602-49499 Miscellaneous Revenues
under 2020 Budget to read $15,000, Amending Amount $18,000 and Amended Budget
$33,000.
Adding line 602-2311-57020 Reimbursement to Self-Insurance Fund the 2020 Budget
$46,600, Amending Amount $18,000, and Amended Budget $64,600
On Page 6 adding department 750 under revenues adding line 750-47602
Reimbursement from Cemetery Fund, 2020 Budget $46,600, Amended Amount
$18,000, Amended Budget $64,600
Under Appropriations:
Line 750-7641-53240 Claims
2020 Budget $5,759,717, Amending Amount $82,735,
Amended Budget $5,842,452
Line 750-7641-53299 Miscellaneous Contracts 2020 Budget $695,555, Amending
Amount 82,734, and Amended Budget $778,289.
Seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Haddox, just a real brief as far as the changes
that are being made.
Kade Haddox: Over the last billing and for all the insurance for the year the Cemetery
Fund had a little larger claim than we expected so we are just increasing the funds there
to cover that expenditure for year end.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you sir. So all in favor of that amendment signify by saying
aye.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries.
Mrs. Gentry, Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, and Mrs. Osborn voted by telephonic means in
favor of the amendment.
Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance No. 2020-148 as amended.
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Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing nothing, we will go to roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9 Ayes
O Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2020-149- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance providing Temporary
Appropriations for use during the period January 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021 and
declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This was covered in the Ways and Means
Committee meeting at length so thank you Mr. Haddox. Okay, hearing nothing, we will
have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9 Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
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Mr. Vincent: We don't have to worry about shutting down the city on January 1.
Ordinance No. 2020150 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to adopt new
employee handbook setting forth policies and procedures for public employees of the
City of Zanesville, thereby superseding all prior employee handbooks, and declaring an
emergency.

Mr. Baker moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9Ayes
0 Nays
Motion to wave carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9 Ayes in person
0 Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2020-151 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the City
Auditor to pay in invoice that did not receive authorization before services were
performed, and declaring an emergency.

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
O Nays Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
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Ordinance No. 2020-152 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2020-123 establishing wages for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service,
establishing revised effective date and legacy provision, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This says here it is to take effect January 1, 2021.
Is there any discussion here on this? Okay if we don't pass this tonight.
Mr. Roberts: Was this at Ways & Means the last time?
It was not at Ways and Means at the last meeting.
Mr. Vincent: Is Mr. Wolfe on here? Mr. Wolfe, Treasurer Wolfe? Did you want to discuss
this?
Mr. Wolfe: I am here. I am trying to use my iPad and my phone so I can see the
ordinance. Which part are you discussing?
Mr. Vincent: This is Ordinance 2020-152. It establishes wages for unaffiliated
employees in the municipal services.
Mr. Wolfe: I think in case or I think what we are doing is just doing the final plan and
showing what the rates are so Council was aware of what all the changes that were
made to pull the thing together.
David Tarbert: Can I speak for a second?
Mr. Vincent: Yes, please, Mr. Tarbert.
David Tarbert: I am not trying to sway Council one way or the other, but it was my
understanding that the revised edition was we made to this ordinance that came out
was there were some things that were discussed I think by Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Haddox, and
Council and a few of those things weren't included in the original draft. So Kade, Mr.
Wolfe, I, and Scott Brown met on this a few times. I am not sure I have all of this in front
of me, but I know a lot of them and one was the legacy provisions. So, what would have
happened and I think what Council was told is there are a few people in the City that are
out of that pay range that you established already by the old ordinance. If we don't pass
this ordinance and I think you were told , or Council was told , we, are not going to cut any
body's pay. Those two or three people that were above that range we are going to keep
them at their same pay. That wasn't in the prior ordinance. So this one adds a legacy
provision so that no employee is going to lose their pay. So if we don't pass this tonight
and as an emergency there will be a few people, and I don't know how, I will let Mr.
Wolfe or Mr. Haddox answer this, but I assume there are going to be some issue with
their pay for at least the first pay period of January. Another change that was made was

Page 9 of 20

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 28, 2020
and l think it was expressed to Council that if there was a more than a 5% pay raise that
Council wanted to hear about it. What I think the understanding was, and I think some of
the conversation was that meant a 5% of any 12 month period, but it didn't say that. It
said 5%. So theoretically, I know the administration wouldn't have done this, but
theoretically they could have not come to Council at all and given a person a 3% raise
every pay period so long as they didn't go outside that cap. So I think these changes
that were made were discussed with Council. I think these were debated, they were
deliberated, and I think they were discussed. There is nothing that was snuck in here
that wasn't discussed with Council and I believe; at least to my understanding, that this
new amended ordinance, this the new provision, is what Council thought they were
agreeing to originally. It has a few of those changes that you were told that just didn't
make it in the first draft of the ordinance that got passed by Council. So, I think, Mr.
Wolfe and one of the things we said was and again I will let Mr. Wolfe speak to this. I
remember the third and probably most important thing was the way the time broke down
on this and Sue may be able to help me with this, I believe it was passed let's say
November 24 which meant it became effective December 24 and that was in the middle
of a pay period. I think everybody's understanding was that this ordinance would take
effect the first full pay period of January. So that is what we did. I think there, Kade,
correct me if I am wrong, but I think those are the only three changes: we made it
effective the first full pay period of January, we made sure that Council approves any
annual raise over 5%, and then we made sure those legacy employees that were
getting paid a certain level will not be reduced in pay. So, other than those three
changes, which I think Council all thought were probably in there, but it just didn't spell it
out very clearly. This new ordinance spells it out in much more detail and I think Council
has already discussed it in Ways and Means and approved it. This is the language that
they thought they were approving.
Kade Haddox: David, that is correct. There is also the addition of Schedule C which lays
out the rates that the individuals in the unaffiliated will be coming in to the new system
at and that should have also been an addition to the original ordinance. There were
some concerns about what people were entering at with the Treasurer's office and he
wanted us to spell it out and have Council's approval so that way we have a set rate for
people coming into the new system. We have attached a Schedule C listing every
unaffiliated employee to come onto this. There were also three or four ordinance that
were originally scheduled to go on for increased pay to various secretaries and I believe
the Deputy Treasurer. So instead of doing those ordinances we went ahead and listed
everyone with a new pay that had an increase of 5% for simplification.
Mr. Tarbert: Kade, that is right, I forgot about that. The Schedule C for those members
of Council. There was some concern by the Treasurer's office and he brought it to my
attention and we talked to Kade and Scott Brown. There was some concern that when
we revoke the prior pay ordinance it would have been revoked on December 24, 2020
and so there for the Treasurer had no idea of really technically what to pay people
starting December 24 and forward. So the addition of Schedule C, again, I think what
Council was told was the people that were in that range are going to come in at that
same range. If you look at the Exhibit C, I think Kade did a good job. Here is what they
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were making on December 20 and here is what they will be making on January 1 and
other than the addition of those ordinances that were pulled because and I will let those
people speak to that, but those three ordinances that were supposed to be in front of
Council were pulled. Those three people got a 5% raise I believe and then I can let the
department heads that are here who asked for that, but I can talk about that a little bit
too.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Mr. Tarbert. It was a very nice summary and I appreciate
that and Mr. Haddox. That did say the three additional ordinances then are included
here in Schedule C as far as what raises needed to make this easier then. Then there
are some other proposed raises in here then also.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, let's have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none, let's have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Mr. Vincent: Congratulations to those with raises to get things in better line.

Ordinance No. 2020-153 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to advertise for bids and execute a contract to purchase 5 new
dispatch center desks.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman .
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, is this going to committee sometime soon?
Mr. Vincent: We don't have a date for a Safety Committee set yet. The next Ways &
Means Committee meeting date is Tuesday, January 1gth _
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Mr. Brown: It is not Public Service which is what I thought you said. My mistake, I will be
quiet. (Laughter broke out)
Mr. Vincent: Do you want to do some discussion right now? We have time we can go
two more readings.
Mr. Roberts: Yes, we can come back to it. That is fine. We can talk to the administration
in the meantime.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, so we are up for first reading . Is there any other discussion? Is there
anything you want to share, sir. (He was referring to Doug Merry, Public Safety Director)
Doug Merry: We are in the process of rebuilding our dispatch center and moving it to a
safer location upstairs where the detective bureau used to be. We are getting some
money through the 9-1-1 to help pay for this. They are hoping to have it done sometime
in the spring.
Dan Vincent: Some of this has to do with COVID and spacing people out.
Doug Merry: Yes.
Mayor Mason: There are at least two issues. Sometimes COVID brings you an
opportunity to fix something that probably should have been fixed ten or twenty years
ago or maybe when they were building the jail. If you are building a modern police
facility now you certainly would not put next to the front door the dispatching center. It is
unsafe. So it has been sort of sealed off any way. So, part of this is moving it to make it
safe as indicated also. It is very small where we are now and part of the problem we
have run into with all of our COVID cases is when you have people sitting on top of
people, if one person gets sick it is like a domino, everything just kicks over. So, the
new facility will have more spacing in it. So those are the two drivers. Yes, part of the
money, I think up to 50% is through 911 and I thought the rest was going through
COVID.
Kade Haddox: The desks themselves are actually being paid through the police fund
and half of it through the 911 wireless fund as they said would cover. We are covering
the construction costs with our COVID money that we received from the federal
government, roughly $30,000 for construction that COVID will pay for so we have been
able to utilize this fund to make it a safer work environment for the dispatchers.
Mr. Vincent: Yes, that is like a sardine can in there and their safety; if someone would
come in it could be really critical.
Mayor Mason: I will jump ahead a little bit to the next ordinance. One of the reasons I
would really like to have a city architect on board in the near future is not to just run
Code Enforcement, but if you think about it we piece meal everything. I really can't
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believe when we piece meal all the time that you really use it the most efficiently. You
don't use you money or space most effectively. So, one of the reasons I would like to
have an architect on board is so that as we do these developments we will have
somebody thinking more holistically building my building. I think long term you have
savings and efficiencies for the tax payers.
Mr. Roberts: Dan had asked about discussion on this so we might as well get it over
with now. I, on my day job side understand there is a lot of discussion on things, which
when you said 911 is covering half of it, are you alluding to the wireless fund?
Doug Merry: Yes, the wireless fund.
Mr. Roberts: I don't think that has been voted on yet because I sit on that board. I
haven't voted, I know that for a fact. So I will
Doug Merry: Captain Phipps has talked to Kim Hambel about it because that
Mr. Roberts: I wi ll check with Hambel, but you might want to double check on that. I
guess did we look at multiple desks, because this is going to work out to $15,000
apiece.
Kade Haddox: That is just an estimated cost because we are taking this out to bid. We
wanted choices on what bid we want to accept because it is over $50,000. We
estimated $75,000 based off the four or five quotes we received . For the product we
wanted to add included installation, cost and delivery as well.
Mr. Roberts: That just peaked my interest as it seems awful high. I just wanted to make
sure that.
Kade Haddox: That is why we are taking it to bid is to try to get the best price that we
can. There are multiple options on this as well so we might be able to cut some costs
that way, but as far as plan , design, construction, and delivery that was in a price that I
think was roughly for the completion was $10,000 to $15,000 for installation too so that
is a good chunk of the desk price. I think the original price was over $100,000 for the
desks.
Mayor Mason: I think it was like $126,000.
Kade Haddox: Right, so we have whittled down supposedly to the minimum that we
would need to effectively serve the dispatchers for them to have a proper work
environment.
Mr. Roberts: Okay.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? We are at first reading so all in favor of
first reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.
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Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2020-154 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing a
maximum schedule of positions for the City of Zanesville's workforce.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Roberts: I would make a motion to make the following adjustments to this
ordinance:
Under Building & Code Enforcement the addition of the Administrative Secretary to the
Public Safety Director, Classification by Division is 1.
Under Treasurer: Change Payroll Clerk to Payroll Manager (full time) and under the
number of positions is 1.
Mr. Vincent: There were two changes then. So a motion by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Baker: I second .
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? The Administrative Secretary to the Public Safety
Director was just an oversight. It has been there. The Payroll Manager under the
Treasurer has been full-time, but listed as part-time. It changed from Payroll Clerk to
Payroll Manager. Is that correct, Mr. Wolfe?
Mr. Wolfe: Yes, that is correct.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, Are there any other questions on the amendments? So all in favor of
those amendments signify by saying aye.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed . Motion carries. We
are now at Ordinance 2020-154 as amended. We are at first reading .
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading as amended , seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye.
All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2020-146 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance
authorizing the Public Service Director to enter into a contract with Strand Associates,
Inc. for services related to the Gant Stadium Upgrades Project.
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Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2020-137 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to amend and revise
the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.

Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
9 Ayes
0 Nays
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
TRAFFIC ORDERS
Traffic Order 2020-07
SECTION ONE: There is hereby established a Reduced Speed
Zone from 35 MPH to 25 MPH on Pine Street from Pershing Road to
Maysville Avenue.
SECTION TWO: The school zones will stay 20 MPH during scheduled
school hours.
SECTION THREE: The appropriate signs shall be installed in
accordance with O.R.C. 4511 .09.
Mr. Vincent: A motion to receive.
Miss Bradshaw moved to receive the Traffic Order. It was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This has not been to committee.
Ms. Gildow: Mr. President, just wondered if the Safety Director would like to comment
on the reason for this, please.
Doug Merry: We are streamlining in similar to what was done on Blue Avenue. A couple
of city officials have brought it to my attention. There are a lot of kids that play there all
summer long and during school of course. More people are walking. We put the speed
bumps in to make it safer. The speed bumps are really designed for 25 mile per hour so
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it makes sense to slow traffic down. I have also looked into the accident rate. We have
had like 12 or 15 accidents in that general area. So it just makes sense to make it safer
by slowing people down.
Ms. Gildow: Mr. Merry is phasing in and out so we cannot hear him.
Doug Merry: Can you hear me ok now?
Ann Gildow: Now, yes.
Doug Merry: The idea is I was approached by a couple of other city officials and we
discussed it. It is an idea of making it safer. The speed bumps are designed for 25 mile
per hour so it makes sense to slow the traffic down with those.
Mr. Foreman: You are cutting out. We can't hear you.
Mayor Mason: Let me add in. So for consistency sake in front of Zanesville High School,
actually all of Blue Avenue starting at Taylor going south is 25 miles per hour. So
basically we have identified in front of schools is 25 because of the kids who are there
basically 12 months a year. This part of Pine Street from Pershing south was at 35, but
during school hours it was at 20. That is an inconsistency so this makes it consistent
that if you are driving in front of the school the speed limit is 25 other than during hours
where it is 20 mph.
Ms. Gildow: Relative to my question, I guess because it is very similar to Blue Avenue it
seems to me that the school zone particularly in addition to having speed humps that
takes case of the issue. It just seems as if traffic would flow better is it was 35 miles per
hour. I am not asking to change that for Blue, but if people observed school zones at the
times that it is applicable it seems as if that would take care of the traffic problem.
Maybe it is a safety issue with kids walking, but it is extremely difficult to limit your
speed to 35 (she meant 25) miles per hour on Blue and I think it would be similarly
difficult on Pine Street.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anyone else?
Mrs. Osborn: Are you seeing the desired outcome then on Blue Avenue and the reason
I ask is I had a really angry person get ahold of me about this.
Mr. Vincent: Mrs. Osborn, that was on Blue Avenue?
Mrs. Osborn: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, and your question is asking if they are getting results on the 25 mile
per hour on Blue Avenue and if that is helpful?
Mrs. Osborn: Yes.
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Mayor Mason: How many years has Blue Avenue been 25 miles per hour?
Mr. Vincent: As long as I can remember.
Mr. Foreman: At least eight years.
Ms. Gildow: It has been more than nine because it was changed by Council before I
was on there.
Mayor Mason: So I mean Blue is 25 miles per hour and passed at a City Council
meeting to make the determination. The speed humps are in compliance with the same
speed humps City Council deemed appropriate for Center Drive so if that is the policy of
the city to have speed humps then as it was determined in May that any volume of
people walking or playing then it is a logical way of keeping it safe.
Mrs. Osborn: I guess my question was more for do we have or are we going to have
data to back up the decision or did we do pre and post anything to try to explain to folks
why this is going on?
Mayor Mason: Well you know on Center you had really good engineering data to show
the dramatic reduction of speed. We had speeds as high as I think it was 70 some miles
per hour on Center before the speed humps were put in. So, you had that data to rely
on, Joey.
Mrs. Osborn: I don't doubt the effectiveness. It would just be nice to have some data to
back up the complaint.
Mr. Vincent: So you are asking if there is data from Pine Street then?
Mrs. Osborn: Pine or Blue
Mr. Vincent: Okay. I got the phone call about Blue, but I am sure a lot about Pine will be
coming.
Mr. Foreman: Joey, was the call about Blue?
Mrs. Osborn: Yes.
Mr. Foreman: Okay. What was the concern? That they had to drive the speed limit?
(Some laughter broke out)
Mrs. Osborn: I am not going to use those kinds of words in this meeting.
Mr. Foreman: Okay.
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Sandy Gentry: Mr. President, I have a comment. That came in my ward on one side of it
and the Police Chief at the time came to me and asked if I would bring that before the
traffic committee that the cars were driving much too fast. There is a hill there on Blue
and we have three schools that was where the old McIntire School was, we had the
junior high school, the middle high, and the high school that we changed that to 25
miles per hour when that was from State Street Bridge to Taylor.
Mr. Vincent: I think there was an issue at the top of the hill too with the cross walk and
the placement of that with people coming over the hill.
Mrs. Gentry: Yes, yes, well we all over because most of our children come across Blue
to get to their school. We have very few houses behind the school so it is a lot of
students and I think even though people don't like to go that slow, that we have to look
out for our children.
Mr. Vincent: They cross at various areas then from the neighborhoods.
Mrs. Gentry: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. Is there anything else from Council?
Miss Bradshaw: It is the same way with Blue or Pine Street from Pershing down to
Maysville. Kids walk from Norval Park, the neighborhoods around my house, and traffic
is not slowing any at all because that is a school zone. They fly up and down to see how
fast they can get from Pershing Road to Maysville Pike. It has become a really large
issue and there was a really bad accident this past weekend right at my corner where
there is a traffic light. There was a T-boned car and somebody had to be life flighted
from the fairgrounds because of that. So I think we need to slow the traffic down all over
town, but in these areas where traffic has picked up we need to slow it down.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. Is there anything else? I will give my thoughts where we put speed
humps if they are designed to be 25 miles per hour to slow people to that and can cross
over and we talked about this at the last meeting. To me I don't know if it would cause
issues at 35 mph. or not, but it kind of fits hand in hand with that. I know we discussed
at meetings, how do we do that as far as getting speed humps over there? What
directives or what direction are we going with speed humps? I think we left it at what, if
they are needed in other areas?
Mayor Mason: We ordered additional ones with COVID funds because more children
were walking because the radius was expanded from one mile to one and a half miles
so students are walking and also we felt we would have more people taking their kids to
keep them off of crowded buses. All that means is more cars driving, more people
walking and we just really had to be cautious and careful in order to keep our kids safe.
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Mr. Vincent: Okay. For further expansion of speed humps, I am trying to recall how we
left that.
Mayor Mason: I thought I was told in May by City Council the speed humps are a
legitimate tool for enforcing speed limits.
Mr. Vincent: That is what I was asking. Okay.
Mayor Mason: I will tell you this, right after that meeting in May or June we had
countless calls coming in where people wanted them. I think Jan knows, people wanted
on Seborn, Eppley, Lindbergh, Talley, and those streets down there. I had people on
Locust Avenue contact me directly about it and on Fairmont.
Mr. Vincent: Yes, and sometimes they use the side streets and four way stop signs are
effective tool for that also.
Mayor Mason: I am hoping if we can slow some of the traffic down they would see the
stop signs.
Mr. Vincent: From my experience going over the speed humps at 25 miles per hour is
not an issue. It is not ever uncomfortable. It is not in any way a concern. Is there any
more discussion? Okay, we have a motion and a second to receive so all in favor of
receiving signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. No nay votes were heard. Motion carries.
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Mayor Mason: We have had a lot more actual active COVID cases with city employees
and not to mention the people who are being quarantined because of contact. So I am
just going to continue to caution people and I feel bad that many of the people have
gotten the COVID from family members over the last three weeks. So, I will just
continue to caution people. Not just until you get your vaccine because even after you
get your second vaccine you still need about another week or two weeks before your
body can build up the antibodies so we just have to be cautious.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else?
Mayor Mason: I am telling a nurse that.
Scott Brown: I would just like to say that I thought that our street department did a
wonderful job plowing snow. I thought the sanitation department did an excellent job of
picking up all of the Christmas left overs on Saturday. Because of the amount of snow
we had , we had guys out plowing snow and picking up trash at the same time. So I think
it went very well and I think they did a good job and I just wanted to point that out.
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Mr. Vincent: Both of those services we are very fortunate to have such dedicated
employees who do great work. Is there anything else from anyone?
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed for this meeting.
Mr. Vincent: The next meeting will be January 11 , 2021 . So, Happy New Years to
everyone. Is there anything else from Council?
Mr. Sharrer moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries.
The meeting adjourned about 7:50 p.m.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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Ways and Means Committee
Ann Gildow, Chair
RESOLUTION #2021-01
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE, BY INTERNET AUCTION
DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2021, OF CITY OWNED PERSONAL
PROPERTY WHICH IS NOT NEEDED FOR PUBLIC USE OR WHICH IS
OBSOLETE OR UNFIT FOR THE USE FOR WIDCH IT WAS ACQUIRED

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.C. 721. l S(D), Council for the City of Zanesville may adopt, during
each calendar year, a resolution expressing its intent to sell municipally owned property, regardless of the
property's value, by internet auction.
WHEREAS, the City will follow the online sales terms and conditions as set forth by
GovDeals.com
WHEREAS, Council for the City of Zanesville wants to use GovDeals, Inc., at GovDeals.com,
as the City's contracted representative to conduct auctions on its behalf for all property.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, COUNTY OF MUSKINGUM, STATE OF omo, A MAJORITY OF MEMBERS
PRESENT CONCURRING THAT:
Section One: During calendar year 2021, city owned personal property which is not needed for
public use, or which is obsolete or unfit for the use for which it was acquired, may be sold at internet
auction.
Section Two: All internet auction sales shall be conducted under the authority and direction of
the Mayor or his designee(s).
Section Three: All internet auction sales shall be conducted by GovDeals.com internet auction
service, 5907 Carmichael Place, Montgomery, AL 36117, phone (800) 613-0156.

Section Four: All internet auction sales shall be conducted pursuant to the rules and regulations
promulgated and in effect for GovDeals.com.
Section Five: For each internet auction sale, bidding shall remain open for not less than ten (10)
days, including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays.
Section Six: The City of Zanesville shall publish, in a newspaper of general circulation within the
City, or as provided in R.C. 7.16, notice of its intent to sell all unneeded, obsolete, or unfit municipal
personal property by internet auction. This notice shall include a summary of the information provided
herein and shall be published twice. The second notice shall be published not less than ten ( 10) nor more
than twenty (20) days after the previous notice. A similar notice also shall be posted continually
throughout the calendar year in a conspicuous place in the office of the Clerk of Council. The notice also
shall be posted continually throughout the calendar year on the City's web site.

Resolution No. 2021-01
Section Seven: All prior legislation, or any parts thereof, which is/are inconsistent with this
Resolution is/are hereby repealed as to the inconsistent parts thereof.
Section Eight: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of Council and
that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision making bodies of the City of Zanesville which
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements of the State of Ohio.
Section Nine: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED_ _ _ _ _ _ __

~

2021

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED:

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

-------~ 2021

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2021 - 02
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE
FOR BIDS FOR THE DRYDEN ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT, AND ENTER
INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER.

WHEREAS, Ordinance 19-31 authorized the proper City Official to enter into a Local Let project
agreement with ODOT to use STP fund allocations for the Dryden Road Resurfacing project; and
WHEREAS, upon receiving from Federal Authorization through ODOT, the administration is

prepared to advertise for the project as cited.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids for the Dryden

Road Resurfacing project, and enter into contract with the lowest and best bidder.
SECTION TWO: The construction cost of the project is estimated to be $315,000 and shall be paid
from Line Items 215.6531.54426, 215.6531.54427, and 203.6531.54426.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period

allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _,2021

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

_ _ __ _ _ __ __,2021

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

DONALD MASON,
Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2021 - 03
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE
FOR BIDS FOR THE SOUTH STREET ENHANCEMENT PROJECT, AND ENTER
INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER.

WHEREAS, Ordinance 19-33 authorized the proper City Official to enter into a Local Let project
agreement with ODOT to use Transportation Alternate Program funds for the South Street Enhancement
project; and
WHEREAS, upon receiving from Federal Authorization through ODOT, the administration is
prepared to advertise for the project as cited.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids for the South
Street Enhancement project, and enter into contract with the lowest and best bidder.
SECTION TWO: The construction cost of the project is estimated to be $520,000 and shall be paid
from Line Items 215.6531.54426, 215.6531.54427, 203.6531.54426 and 842.7832.56110.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2021

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___,2021

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

DONALD MASON,
Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Mayor - Donald L. Mason

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-153
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL
TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT TO
PURCHASE 5 NEW DISPATCH CENTER DESKS

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville's Police and Fire Dispatch Center at 332 South Street
is in the need to expand/move to the 2 nd floor of the Safety Bldg.; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville will advertise for bids; and
WHEREAS, it is vital that this move occurs to comply with social distancing for COVID,
and still allowing the communication operators to perform their job in a workable and manageable
area for the welfare of the employees; and
WHEREAS, the City needs to purchase new furniture for dispatch that will be
ergonomically proficient for their 24x7 operation; and
NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of The City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio:

SECTION ONE: The proper city officials are hereby authorized to advertise for bids and
to execute a contract with the lowest and best bid that meets the following specs for the furniture
that is needed in this area:
-

High Sound Absorptive panel system
Moveable/Ergonomic Table Work Surfaces - comer and straight
Pedestal Drawer
CPU (computer tower) Enclosures with locking access doors, pullout shelves,
and fans for active ventilation
Cable Management bridge for cable organization
Data dock - Keyboard surface cable organizer (8) USB Ports, ( 1) CA T6 Port
Monitor Mounting System to mount up to 5-10 monitors
LED Status Indicator light - to allow other operators to know when someone
is on the phone
Freight
Installation/Professional Services

SECTION TWO: The cost associated with this furniture is estimated to be approximately
$75,000 and will be paid for from Line Item(s) 201 -1111-54450 and 820-111 1-54448
SECTION THREE. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.
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PASSED- - - - - -- - - - - ' 2021
ATTEST:
------------Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ __

This legislation approved as to form:

,2021

Law Director's Office

Donald L. Mason, Mayor
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Attachment to Ordinance No. 2020-153

ICJ EVANS

PRICE QUOTATION

City of Zanesville
Project Name: Zanesville Police & Fire - Zanesville OH Emergency Dispatch
Project Location: Zanesville, Ohio, United States
Project Number: 20-5997 Phase 1 Revision 0
Issue Date: December 11, 2020
Sales Lead: Brian M. Fitzpatrick

Project Manager: Nicole Siebert

Manufactured Product
Unit Price

Code

Qty

Extended Price

911

RSPNG-C

14,792.29

2

$29,584.58

Police 3

RSPNG-C

14,694.74

1

$14,694.74

STX-C

18,667.74

1

$18,667.74

Training 1 and 2

$62,947.06

Sub-Total

$4,721.03

7.50%

Special Project Discount

$58,226.03
Logistics
Included

Packaging
Freight

$4,990.00

Install

$5,925.00
Sub-Total

$10,915.00

Project Total (USO, All Sales Taxes Excluded)

$69,141.03

Note: Products on H-GAC Contract are marked as 'H'. Items without an 'H' are open market items. H-GAC Contract No. EC07-20
Shipping UCC Terms: FOB Destination to Zanesville, Ohio, United States
Payment Terms:
30% due upon Sign Off, NET 30
70% due upon Shipment of Work, NET 30
Quote is NOT valid without the Evans Terms & Conditions document.
Quote validity period is 90 days for product (only). See Evans Terms & Conditions document for more details.
Evans accepts all major credit cards subject to service fees.

P.O.#:

0

Accepted by:

Date:

Accept Evans Terms and Conditions

----------------

Evans Consoles Incorporated
1577 Spring Hill Road, Suite 110
Sales: +l.855.284.1129

J

J

Vienna, VA

Client Services/Parts: +l.877.628.6470

I USA 22182
I Web: www.evansonline.com
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IC] EVANS

MANUFACTURED PRODUCT
PROJECT DETAILS

Shipment A
Includes all oroduct
Packaging

Price

Blanket W rapped

Included

Freight
Transportation by Truck {LTL) to Zanesville, Ohio, United States
Evans Offload to Room of Rest

$2,414.18
$2,225.82
$350.00

Debris Removal
Transit Time: 10 Davs
Install
Evans Installation

$5,925.00

Assumes single installation activity at non-union site during weekday, regular work hours in non-operational, free, and clear
room.
• The client must identify and provide a POC (point of contact) responsible for decision making or whom will have access to a
person of authority for the duration of the scheduled installation activity. The appointed POC must ensure that either he/she or
t he authorized representative w ill be available upon completion of the installation activity to sign off the Evans PCR (Project
Completion Report) • Failure to provide such a contact assumes the activity as reported has been accepted.
•• Assumes that site preparedness has been met in accordance with the attached contract terms and conditions.

Optional Items
Note: Optional item prices do not include additional shipping or installation costs and have not been included in any totals or sub-totals. A new quote
revision wlll need to be issued in order to Include anv optional items.

Mission Critical Preventative Maintenance

Console Cleaning

Console Preventative Maintenance and Cleaning Agreement Contract
Preventative maintenance and cleaning will be performed once per year on any brand of console. Consoles will be inspected and preventative
maintenance such as hinge adjustments, tightening screws, leveling, and minor touch ups will be performed to lessen the likelihood of a possible
breakdown, ensuring that consoles function at their optim um level of performance. Cleaning is performed on-site while the control center stays live.
All surfaces are touched a minimum of three times. Service is conducted in as quiet as possible manner using vacuums modified with mufflers and
grade 5 HEPA filters. All keyboards, monitors, mice, and computers (outside case only) units cleaned and wiped down with specialty cleaners. Low
scent cleaning products are used to avoid disruption of the control center with harsh chemical smells and odors.
Contract will lock in pricing and will not increase for the duration of the contract.
1 Year: $430.00 per operator position
3 Year: $1,290.00 per operator position•
5 Year: $2,150.00 per operator position•
*Pricing shown reflects the total price for a multi-year contract (Individual price for an operator position multiplied by t he number of years)

Console wiring or rewiring: $950.00 per operator position
Additional cleaning activities for features that are not included in the preventative maintenance and cleaning agreement, such as overhead lighting,
under raised floors, acoustical walls, and chairs, are available upon request.

20-5997 Phase 1 Revision 0- Zanesville Police Fire - Zanesville OH Emergency Dispatch
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MANUFACTURED PRODUCT
BILL OF MATERIALS

911

Qty: 2

Response NextGen
Part Number

Description

Measure

Unit Price

Qty

Extended Price

PRODUCT STRUCTURE
1

CO-PF- HPL

2

RSPNG-SLE-L

Large Support Leg Enclosure (end support lee:sl

3

RSPNG-SLE·S-HD

Small Support Leg Enclosure for Heavy Duty Lift Column

4

RSPNG-TB

Technology Bridge

High Pressure Laminate panel fin ish

(middle support legs)
5

CO-WS

HPL Worksurface with Er11.on omic PVC Edge

6

CO-WS-UFE

Upgrade Worksurface Edge to Ergonomic Soft Urethane

7

CO-WLS-LC-HD-3

Three heavy duty Lift Columns with control equipment; M ain
Platform; Includes worksurface support cage

8

CO-WLS-CSTS

Contact safety tape switch option for m ain platform

9

CO-SR-S

Standard Slatrail system

RSPNG-EE-FD

Full Depth Equipment Enclosure

10

EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES

11

CO-ESS-BSOS

Base Slide-Out Shelf

12

CO-EC-W

Wide Energy Chain with upper and lower mounting brackets

13

CO-UC-CH

Undercounter cup holder

14

CO-MA-E-SW-ST

Slatwall/Slatrail mounted Single Tier Monitor Arm by Evans

15

CO-PB-NA-6-15

(max 40 lbs. {18 .1 kg) oer arm)
North America Power Bar with m ounting bracket; 120V/15A,
6 outlets, 15' power cord, NEMA 5-15 (Type B plug), CSA/UL
16 CO-PB-NA-6-6

North America Pow er Bar with mounting bracket; 120V/15A,
6 outlets, 6' power cord, NEMA 5-15 (Type B plug), CSA/UL

17

CO-PDG-DT- 4P-CCPP

Desktop Mounted Pop- Up Power and Data Grommet with 4
Ports; 2 Configurable Data Ports (refer to drawing for
configuration], 2 Power Receptacles {NEM A 5-15)
Sub-Total (single unit)

Qty: 1

Police 3
Response NextGen
Part Number

14,792.29

Measure

Description

Unit Price

Qty

Extended Price

PRODUCT STRUCTURE
18

CO-PF-HPL

19

RSPNG-SLE-L

High Pressure Laminate panel finish
Large Support Leg Enclosure (end suoport le11.s)

20

RSPNG-SLE-S-HD

Small Support Leg Enclosure for Heavy Duty Lift Column

21

RSPNG-TB

Technology Bridge

22

co-ws

HPL Wor ksurface with Ergonomic PVC Edge

23

CO-WS-UFE

Upgrade W orksurface Edge to Ergonomic Soft urethane

24

CO-WLS-LC-HD-3

Three heavy duty Lift Columns w ith control equipment; Main

(middle su pport legs]

Platform; Includes worksurface support cage
25

CO-WLS-CSTS

26

CO-SR-S

Contact safetv taoe switch ootion for main platform
Standard Slatrail system

27

RSPNG-EE-FD

Full Depth Eauipment Enclosure
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EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES
28

CO-ESS-BSOS

Base Slide-Out Shelf

29

CO-EC-W

Wide Energy Chain wi th upper and lower mounting brackets

30

CO-UC-CH

Undercounter cup holder

31

CO-MA-E-SW-ST

Slatwall/Slatrail mounted Single Tier Monitor Arm by Evans
max 40 lbs. (18.1 kg) per arm)

32

CO-PB-NA-6-15

North America Power Bar with mounting bracket; 120V/15A,
6 outlets, 15' power cord, NEMA 5-15 (Type B plug), CSA/UL

33

CO-PB-NA-6-6

North America Power Bar with mounting bracket; 120V/15A,
6 outlets, 6' power cord, NEMA 5-15 (Type B plug), CSA/UL

34

CO-PDG-DT-4P- CCPP

Desktop Mounted Pop-Up Power and Data Grommet with 4
Ports; 2 Configurable Data Ports (refer to drawing for
configuration), 2 Power Receptacles (NEMA 5-15)
Sub-Total (single unit

Training 1 and 2

14,694.74

Qty: 1

Strategy SX
Part Number

Description

Measure

Unit Price

Qty

Extended Price

PRODUCT STRUCTURE
35

CO-PF-HPL

36

STX-RD-B

Base Reduced Depth Console

37

STX-RD-EP-CT-H PL

Reduced Depth C Type end panel with HPL insert

38

CO-WS

HPL Worksurface with Ergonomic PVC Edge

39

CO-WS-SFE

Scalloped Curve on Worksurface Front Edge (per scallop}

40

CO-W5-UFE

Upgrade Worksurface Edge to Ergonomic Soft Urethane

41

CO-SR-S

Standard Slatrail system

High Pressure Laminate oanel finish

EQUIPMENT/ACCESSORIES
42

CO-WBT-6

Wire Basket Trav; 6" (152mm) wide

43

CO-MA-E-SW-DT

Slatwall/Slatrail mounted Double Tier Monitor Arm by Evans
(max 40 lbs. (18.1 kg) per arm)

44 CO-MA-E-SW-ST

Slatwall/Slatrail mounted Single Tier Monitor Arm by Evans
(max 40 lbs. (18.1 k"l per arm)

45

CO-PB-NA-6-6

North America Power Bar with mounting bracket; 120V/15A,
6 outlets, 6' power cord, NEMA 5-15 (Type B plug), CSNUL
Sub-Total (single unit)

18,667.74
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IC]

EVANS

The following standard terms and conditions apply to the attached quotation
(the "Quotation"), unless expressly stated otherwise in the Quotation
provided by EVANS Consoles Corporation and/ or EVANS Consoles
Incorporated and/or EVANS Consoles B.V. (collectively, " EVANS") to the
purchaser (the • Buyer" ) of the products and/or services (the "Work").
1.0 Quotation
1.1 Unless otherwise stated, the Quotation prices are valid for ninety (90)
days and freight and installation prices are valid for thirty (30) days
from the date of the Quotation.
1.2 The prices in the Quotation are valid for Work shipped or completed
within twelve (12) months from the date of the confirmed order (the
"Purchase Order"). EVANS reserves the right to revise or adjust pricing,
in their sole discretion, on orders not shipped or completed within the
twelve (12) month period. Requests to defer the installation service
beyond six (6) months from product shipment are subject to a revised
installation Quotation.
2.0 Price and Payment
2.1 Except as otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, the prices of the
Work shall be paid as per the following payment terms:
2.1.1 Thirty percent (30%) progress payment net thirty (30) due upon
Sign Off, as herein defined;
2.1.2 Seventy percent (70%) net thirty (30) upon shipment of work;
2.1.3 One point 5 percent (1.S%) late payment penalty shall be applied
per calendar month per payment if payment not received within
30 days of invoice issuance.
2.2 Pay When Paid Clause. Buyer shall NOT withhold payment to EVANS for
reasons unrelated to th e work of EVANS. Customer shall not
unreasonably withhold authorization for payment.
2.3 For Purchase Orders which require the Work to be shipped and or
installed outside of the United States or Canada, credit approval from a
third party agency previously approved by EVANS must be obtained
and provided in a form satisfactory to EVANS in their sole discretion.

Payment must be provided through an irrevocable letter of credit (the
"ILC"). The terms of the ILC shall be:
2.3.1 The ILC shall be in the English language and all supporting or
related documents requiring execution shall also be in English;
2.3.2 The ILC shall be drawn on the Bank of Montreal or an affiliated
bank in the currency stated in the Quotation;
2.3.3 The expiry of the ILC must extend at least six (6) months past the
installation or shipping date set out in the Quotation, whichever
is later. If the project is delayed or rescheduled, then the ILC
expiry date will need to be extended; and
2.3.4 All documents requiring execution relating to t he ILC must be
within the control of EVANS or produced by EVANS, such as the
bill of lading, commercial invoice, certificate of origin, statement
of compliance to product specification.
2.4 It is recognized that an EVANS console solution is a one of a kind,
custom made product specifically designed to meet the customer's

2.S

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

municipal sales and use taxes at the time of invoice, for the products

supplied. EVANS will require a certificate of tax exemption prior to the
time of invoicing if applicable to this procurement. For shipments
outside of the United States or Canada, payment of importation fees
and customs clearance, duties, sales taxes or any oth er taxes at the

shipping destination are the sole responsibility of the Buyer.
EVANS is required by US Federal law to provide a federal tax
identification number on all shipments delivered within the United
States. This information must be included in the Purchase Order prior
to shipment of any Work.
3.0 Scheduling
3.1 EVANS will not begin the procurement of materials for the Work, or
fabrication until the Buyer has paid the payment set out in 2.1.1, and
provided acceptance of the signed off drawings, in writing, authorizing
EVANS to proceed with fabrication of the Work. This milestone is
referred to as the " Sign Off'.
3.2 EVANS will establish a formal project schedule, based on dates mutually
agreeable to the Buyer and EVANS, t o ensure a timely delivery the
Work after receipt of t he Purchase Order and Sign Off. The project size,
scope and shipping destination will affect the project schedule.
3.3 All of the detailed information required to complete the design of the
consoles shall be provided to EVANS by the Buyer at the time of project
Sign Off. All of the product dimensions shown on the Sign Off drawings
are considered final. Any changes to these dimensions by the buyer
after project Sign Off may have an impact on pricing and/or schedule.
3.4 In the case where there are further questions following project Sign Off,
or there are clarifications or missing information that are identified
during detailed design and manufacturing stage of the project, the
Buyer shall respond to these questions within 48 hours of the request
being sent by EVANS. If EVANS does not receive a request within the
timeframe, the scheduled project delivery and/or cost may be
impacted.
3.5 Room dimensions that are provided to EVANS by the Buyer and which
are show on the Sign Off drawings, are assumed to be the correct
onsite dimensions. In the case there is a discrepancy between the
onsite conditions and the Sign Off drawings, the Sign Off drawings will
be considered as correct and any adjustment required may have an
impact on pricing and/or schedule.
4.0 Packing
4.1 For shipments to the United States or Canada, the Quotation includes
packaging suitable for dedicated air-ride moving van shipment.
Components such as panels, work surfaces and baseboards may be
packaged separately. The console framework will be segmented into
convenient lengths for handling.
4.2 At the Buyer's request, EVANS can supply rugged crating for general
freight, ocean freight , air freight or less than truckload (LTL) shipment
at an additional charge. All projects requiring crating will be quoted and
furnished with EVANS standard frame crates (plywood on bottom only)
2.8

equipment and ergonomic requirements, hence;

unless noted otherwise. If alternate crating requirements are requested

2.4.1 Once design and production have started or product has been
shipped, the order is non-cancelable, non-returnable and nonrefundable.
2.4.2 Third party buyouts (where there is no EVANS manufacturing
component) will have a minimum restocking charge of 25%,
plus freight. This will be confirmed at the time of return
req uest based on the policies in place from our third party
suppliers.

after the Purchase Order has been issued, EVANS will provide a revised

The Quotation price includes all transportation, carriage and insurance

from EVANS' manufacturing facility to the designated place for delivery
specified in the Quotation.
2.6 Any specific or extra shipping or insurance requirements of the Buyer
must be disclosed prior to the issuance of the Purchase Order, and may
result in an amendment to the Quotation to consider any additional
costs incurred.
2.7 Unless stated otherwise, sales taxes are not included in the Quotation
price. For shipments within the United States or Canada EVANS is
requ ired by law to collect the appropriate state, provincial and

Quotation or change order for any additional services.

5.0 Shipment and Storage
5.1 The shipping price is valid only for the shipment of the Work described
in the Quotation, based upon single shipping activity unless noted
otherwise. If the Buyer requests additional shipments, expedited
shipments or off-site storage of the products, EVANS will provide a
revised Quotation or change order for the additional services.
5.2 EVANS follows the international trade terms under INCOTERMS 2010.
5.3 When EVANS is responsible for shipping the Work, unless otherwise
stated, the shipping terms shall be CIP (carriage, insurance paid to)
named destination point. ntle and risk shall pass to t he Buyer when the
Work delivered to t he carrier by EVANS who pays for transportation
and Insurance t o the named destination.
5.4 If damage occurs during shipment, these damages must be identified
and EVANS notified within forty-eight (48) hours of delivery. In t he case
of an ocean shipment, the damaged goods must be set aside for a
formal marine survey and it must be noted whether or not the
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container's seal was int act upon arrival at the destination. The surveyor
shall determine where the damages occurred and assign liability to the
appropriate party. The carrier has the right to take physical possession
of the Work against which damages are being claimed. If the carrier is
assessed a financial sum for the damaged product, they have the right
to sell the damaged Work for salvage.
5.5 for deliveries within the United States or Canada a single offloading
activity is included in the Quotation. The Quotation is based upon clean
and clear access from the point of unloading to the room of rest. For
international deliveri es, container unloading is not included in the
Quotation.
5.6 If the Buyer is responsible for shipping the Work, the shipping term will
be ex-works (named place of delivery) as defined in lncoterms 2010.
EVANS will place the Work on EVANS' loading dock, suitably packaged
for export shipment and advise the Buyer in writing it is available for
pickup. If pickup does not occur with 3 working days, additional cost
may apply. The Buyer shall communicate to EVANS the method of
transport to ensure the packaging is appropriate, subject to the

7.2

8.0
8.1

8.2

shipping provisions contained herein. Title passes to the Buyer when

the Work is removed from EVANS' dock and the Buyer or their
representative carrier, signs the bill of lading. The Buyer is responsible
for damages during loading, transport or off-loading.
5.7 The Work is designed for indoor cont rol room environments with
temperature and humidity control. EVANS requires, in circumstances
where any Work is to be stored by Buyer, that Work, Including the
Work contained in crat es or shipping materialS, be housed in indoor
warehouse conditions maintaining a constant temperature range
between fifteen to twenty-five (15 to 25) degrees Celsius or sixty to
seventy (60-7S] degrees Fahrenheit and between forty-five to fifty-five
percent (45 to 55%] humidity range. Adequate temperature control and
ventilation must be provided during storage and handling to protect
the Work from extreme climate fluctuations. EVANS will not replace
under warranty, nor will it be deemed a breach of any representation
or warranty regarding the quality of the Work, any work damaged by
Improper or negligent storage conditions, or conditions which do not
meet the standards outlined herein at t he sole discretion of EVANS.
6.0 Site Preparation and Installation
6.1 The Buyer shall make t he destination and/ or project site (the "Site"]
clean, clear, and prepared for the installation or delivery of the Work
upon the agreed delivery date. For installat ion, all flooring, carpeting,
walls, painting, and electrical const ruction that could in any way effect
or impact the installation of the Work must be complete.

6.2 The Buyer shall appoint a representative who will be available at the
Site to direct EVANS installation team regarding security, site safety and
Work placement.
6.3 The price for the installation of the Work contained in the Quotation is
firm and fixed for a single installation visit for the Work at a non-union
Site for affiliated furniture systems installers. If the Buyer requests
union labor for off-loading or installation after a Purchase Order has
been accepted, all additional costs will be the responsibility of the
Buyer. Unless otherwise agreed, the installation price contained i n the

Quotation is based upon a single installation of the Work during
weekday, regular work hours.
Evening or weekend installation
activities may be subject to additional charges to the Buyer.

6.4

EVANS requires a minimum of 10 business days to coordinate resources
prior to the installation activity.

6.S

Multiple installation activities, additional time required for unscheduled
safety training sessions or drug t esting, Work requiring relocation by
EVANS at the Site or general delays caused by Site conditions not being
prepared for the Work will be an additional charge to the Buyer.
6.6 All installations of the Work must be performed by an authorized
EVANS Representative or an EVANS' certified dealer (collectively the
"Installer"). For Purchase Orders made excluding installation services, it
is understood that EVANS products are customized and do not come
with installation or assembly manuals. If the Buyer wishes to purchase
the Work contained herein without installation services provided by
EVANS, they shall execute an Installation Waiver in favor of EVANS. If
the Buyer is a dealer not certified by EVANS to act as an Installer, the
Buyer is required to use an Installer.
7.0 Changes
7.1 The parties may, by written or electronic notif,cation, request changes
to the drawings, designs, specifications, method of shipment or

9.0
9.1

packing, quantity, or time or place of delivery of the Work, reschedule
the installation, or require additional or diminished work (the
"Changes").
All Changes requested must be agreed to in writing by both parties,
otherwise they are unenforceable. Only an authorized representative of
EVANS may issue Changes to the Purchase Order. If any Change causes
an increase or decrease in the price of, or the time required for,
performing the Purchase Order, an equitable adjustment will be made
in the Purchase Order price. delivery dates or both, and EVANS will
provide a revised Quotation or change order for the adjustment.
Buyer Acceptance
Upon completion of the installation, the Buyer shall arrange for a
representative to receive a product demonstration and training on the
operation and maintenance of the installed Work.
Upon completion of the installation of the Work, a report will produced
by the Installer and will be executed by the Buyer's representative
signifying acceptance of the installed Work subject to the resolution of
any damaged or deficient items. If the Installation is not substantially
completed, the final acceptance will be delayed until the resolution of
all identified deficient or damaged items is complete. Signed
acceptance including a punch list of any noted deficiencies and/or
damages must be reported back to EVANS corporate office with 48
hours of installation completion. All Installers must provide a signed
acceptance from the Buyer to EVANS.
EVANS Warranty
Unless otherwise stated in the quotation, EVANS Consoles Corporation
and EVANS Consoles Incorporated (collectively "EVANS") warrants that
all the Work will be free from defects in materials and workmanship
from the date of purchase. Terms of the warranty are as follows:

a.
b.

Lifetime warranty on all fixed structural frame components;
lifetime warranty on all static exterior panels and work surface
components parts; with 5 years for labor;
c. lifetime warranty on all adjustable, sliding or hinged mechanisms
or parts; with 5 years for labor;
d. OEM (original equipment manufacturer) warranty on all third
buyouts identified on the Price Quote;
e. 5 years on the EVANS branded E-Arm fa mily;
f. 5 year warranty on electrical actuated lift columns;
g. 3 year product warranty on EVANS' PowerUnc"' system;
h. 3 year product warranty on EVANS' Envirolinc"' system;
3 year product warranty on EVANS' Lu mi Linc"' system.
9.2 The warranty period will begin on the date the Work receives final
acceptance from the Buyer at the Site in the form of a signed Project
Completion Report (PCR). If Evans is not providing installation services
for the consoles, Evans' Lifetime Limited Warranty does not apply to
damage resulting from improper installation. Notification of any defect
or failure must be in writing to EVANS within the applicable warranty
period. In t he event that a written notice of a warranty claim is not
delivered to EVANS prior to the expiration of the relevant warranty
period, EVANS shall not be obligated to provide any warranty to the
Work.
9.3 At EVANS option, products will be repaired at the Site or, if deemed
necessary, will be returned to EVANS, with EVANS being responsible for
shipping and handling charges and insuring the shipment. EVANS will
return the repaired or replacement products to the Buyer via prepaid
freight. If EVANS does not accept a notice of defect or failure based on
their sole discretion that the defect or failure was caused by causes or
situations outlined in section 5 below, the decision is binding and final

9.4

upon the Buyer.
The warranty periods shall not be extended or modified due to any
warranty claims, repairs or replacements made under this section.

9.5

This warranty does not cover damage due to external causes, including
accident, abuse, problems with electrical power, improper application
and misuse, installation by parties other than Installers, alterations,

improper storage, servicing unauthorized by EVANS, neglect, problems
caused by the use of parts and components not supplied by EVANS, or
the effects of normal wea r and tear.

9.6

The warranty on EVANS Urethane Ergonomic Waterfall Nosing is void
and unenforceable if any ammonia based clean ers are used on the
nosing and/or worksurface.
9.7 This warranty does not cover any consumable items such as, but not
limited to, light bulbs, filters, and any third party software.
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9.8

The provision of installation labor is at the sole discretion of EVANS,
and is excluded on all buy-out products that are not directly
incorporated into the design/manufacture of EVANS' custom-fabricated
products.
9.9 Rights and benefits of this section are given solely to the original Buyer
of the Work and may not be transferred or assigned to a third party
without the prior written consent of EVANS.
9.10 a. All Purchase Orders entered by a Buyer residing primarily, or
having head offices, in the United States, regardless of its place of
negotiation, execution, or performance, shall be governed by and
subject to the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and exclusive
jurisdiction of the state courts of Fairfax County, Virginia and the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia,
Alexandria Division, as appropriate, shall have exclusive jurisdiction
regarding any related disputes.
b. All Purchase Orders entered by a Buyer residing primarily, or
having head offices, in Canada or any other country internationally,
regardless of its place of negotiation, execution, or performance,
shall be governed by and subject to the laws of the Province of
Alberta and of Canada applicable therein, and exclusive jurisdiction
of the courts of Calgary, Alberta, as appropriate, shall have
exclusive jurisdiction regarding any related disputes.
10.0 Confidentiality
10.1 The Buyer agrees to maintain confidentiality with regard to secret,
confidential, and proprietary information, as well as all trade secrets
and intellectual property disclosed or developed by EVANS in
connection with the Work or the Purchase Order, and shall require the
similar
undertaking
from
any
employees,
subcontractors,
representatives or agents. Any drawings, plans and data, furnished by
EVANS to the Buyer and all related t echnical and commercial
information that the Buyer may receive in the course of the Purchase

Order and the Work, shall be confident ial and shall not be used for any
purpose other than performing this contract. Such confidential
information shall not be reproduced or copied by the Buyer without
EVANS written consent and shall remain the sole property of EVANS,
even upon completion of the Work and Purchase Order.
11.0 Jurisdiction
11.1 All Purchase Orders entered by a Buyer residing primarily, or having
head offices, in the United States, regardless of its place of negotiation,
execution, or performance, shall be governed by and subject to the
laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and exclusive jurisdiction of the
state courts of Fairfax County, Virginia and the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Alexandria Division, as
appropriate, shall have exclusive jurisdiction regarding any related
disputes.
11.2 All Purchase Orders entered by a Buyer residing primarily, or having
head offices, in Canada or any other country internationally, regardless
of its place of negotiation, execution, or performance, shall be
governed by and subject to the laws of the Province of Alberta and of
Canada applicable therein, and exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of
Calgary, Alberta, as appropriate, shall have exclusive jurisdiction
regarding any related disputes.
12.0 Limitation of Liability
12.1 The parties agree to indemnify and hold harmless the other party from
any and all claims for damage, loss, injury or expense, including
reasonable attorney fees, to any property or persons, arising out of, or
in any way incidental to the negligent performance of their respective
obligations under the Purchase Order or by anyone for whom they are
in law responsible.
12.2 EVANS does not provide professional architectural, electrical
engineering, mechanical engineering or structural engineering services.
EVANS shall be held harmless for such work based on design
recommendations provided by the Buyer or Buyer's representatives
during the course of the Purchase Order.
12.3 EVANS IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY LIQUIDATED, SPECIAL, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES
(INCLUDING ANY DAMAGES FROM BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF
PROFITS OR REVENUE, COST OF CAPITAL, OR LOSS OF USE OF ANY
PROPERTY OR CAPITAL) EVEN IF ADVISED, OR OTHERWISE AWARE, OF
THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH DAMAGES. THE EXCLUSION OF SUCH
DAMAGES IS INDEPENDENT OF, AND WILL SURVIVE, ANY FAILURE OF
THE ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY UNDER THESE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EVANS' LIABILITY
EXCEED THE VALUE OF THE PURCHASE ORDER.
13,0 Force Majeure
13.1 If. by reason of a force majeure, either party hereto shall be rendered
unable wholly or in part to carry out its obligations under the Purchase
Order, then such party shall give notice and full particulars of such force
majeure in writing to the other party within a reasonable period of
time. Upon such notice, the obligations of the party giving such notice,
so far as It is affected by such force majeure, shall be suspended during
the continuance of the event then claimed, and such party shall
endeavor to remove or overcome such inability with all reasonable
diligence. The term force majeure as employed herein, shall means acts
of God, strikes, lockouts, or other industrial disturbances, act of public
enemy, insurrection, riots, epidemics, landslides, lightning storms,
earthquake, fires, hurricanes, storms, floods, washouts, droughts,
arrests, restraint of government and people, civil disturbances,
explosions, or any other causes not reasonable within the control of the
party claiming the force majeure.
13.2 Each party shall take all commercially reasonable steps to mitigate any
loss or damages as a resu lt of the force majeure.
13.3 The Buyer shall pay for the portion of the Work completed and/ or
delivered up until the point of delay by force majeure.
14.0 Termination

14.l If the Buyer is in material breach of the Purchase Order and fails to
remedy the breach within 10 days of written notice of the breach,
EVANS may terminate this Purchase Order at their sole discretion. If the
material breach continues, EVANS may terminate this Purchase Order
and Buyer will be responsible for any costs incurred by EVANS in their
performance under the Purchase Order to the date of termination.
14.2 The solvent party may terminate this Purchase Order upon written
notice if the other party commits an act of insolvency or the Buyer is
unable to produce satisfactory evidence of solvency at the request of
EVANS.
15.0 Waiver
15.1 The failure of either party to enforce at any time any of the provisions
of the Purchase Order will not be construed to be a continuing waiver
of those provisions, nor will any such failure prejudice the right of the
party to take any action in the future to enforce any provision.
16.0 Survival & Severablllty
16.1 All provisions of these terms and conditions which by their nature
should apply beyond its term will remain in force after any termination
or expiration of the Purchase Order, including but not limited to
sections 9, 10, 11, 12, 15 and 17.
16.2 If any provision of these terms and conditions are held to be illegal,
invalid, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, that
provision will be severed from these terms and conditions and the
Purchase Order and the remaining provisions will remain in full force
and effect.
17.0 Duties
17.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Quotation,
the Buyer and EVANS acknowledge and agree that outside of the
United States and Canada, the price does not include any duties, levies,
import charges or assessments levied or imposed by the relevant
Government authorities upon the Importation of the goods or services
described in the Quotation. Any such duties, levies, import charges or
assessments as are levied or imposed at any time hereafter by the
Government upon the importation shall be paid by in whole by the
Buyer. If such duties, levies, import charges or assessments are paid by
EVANS, they shall be reimbursed by the Buyer to EVANS upon invoice
thereof. The price set forth in the Quotation for the Work includes all
transportation, carriage and insurance from EVANS' manufacturing
facilities to the designated place or places for delivery specified in the
Quotation.
Rev. July 21, 2020
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NOTE: TYPICAL SECTION VIEWS SHOWN. SOME DISPI.AYED OPTIONS MAY NOT BE INCLUDED. REFER TO
PRODUCT PLAN VIEW, PERSPECTIVE VIEW, OR INTERNAUEQUIPMENTVIEW FOR VIEW OF ACTUAL OPTIONS.
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NOTE: TYPICAL SECTION VIEWS SHOWN. SOME DISPI.AYED OPTIONS MAY NOT BE INCLUDED. REFER TO
PRODUCT PLAN VIEW, PERSPECTIVE VIEW, OR INTERNAUEQUIPMENTVIEW FOR VIEW OF ACTUAL OPTIONS.
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ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS
ARE BASED oN:
12ov/60Hz
TYPE: NEMA 5-15

E

D D
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~
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V

-I

'

'

!'P'!f!HX'HMIYOil·

RESPONSE"' NEXTGEN - High Pressure Laminate

Ol.l:NJGNOtelQl6#lMfl(J'(ffl0F
C\'.lrHl,ANDu.NCH.Yll;\MDCIIID'IICICUID
WTl+Tl.f'CO.V"lff"S-TIUl,rmn~

CONSOLE FINISH SCHEDULE

1illl1&m>
•00tm$CALIOIAWl.:s
IILLW:CTIOICCCU,KNTISSHOMIFOI
IDtlX.!flAl'OW.fl\MUJCJU#GalOa

1.0 Panels-HPL: Carbon EV(4820-60)

l'IOGDIIOIQI.N.iS.SVEOUOCmo:11,f,[_

2.0 End Insert - HPL: Carbon EV(4820-60)

01"8&Qt,IS~MA~A0)61l.t.Cll0N

JOaNCIOfllM"IU:lu,(.f,lfIDC,

3.0 Won<surface - HPL: Titanium EV(4810-60)

OW>l"""'1.

4.0 WorkslXface Edge - PVC: Black
5.0 Nosing - Injection Molded Urethane on Extruded Aluminum Profile: Black
6.0 Nosing End Caps - Powder Coated: XP Black Sandtex(BK10-XSPP2815)

7 O Partition Panels - NIA
8.0 Slatwall Rear Panels • NIA
9.0 Slatrail Insert Strips • HPL: Black(1595-60)
QJ

10.0 Exterior Metal Components - Powder Coated: XP Black Sandtex(BK10-XSPP2815)
11.0 Standard Lift Columns: NIA
12.0 Heavy Duty Lift Columns: Silver
13.0 Monitor Arms: Black
14.0 Main Worksurface E-Chain: Black
15.0 Input Platform E-Chain: NIA
16.0 Lumilinc Aaylic Panels: NIA

911
Fire2
Police 3

Al'PR

Al

...,,_,
ZANESVILLE OH
EMERGENCY
DISPATCH

17.0 Desktop Pop-Up Power anct Data Grommets: Silve<
• NOTE: ALL INTERIOR FACES OF LAMINATED PANELS ARE
FINISHED WITH WILSONART BLACK
- TYPICAL CONSOLES ARE SHOWN ONLY -

RESPONSE NEXTGEN
FINISHSCHEDULE
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STRATEGY'" SX. High Pressure Laminate
CONSOLE FINISH SCHEDULE
1.0 Panels· HPL: Carbon EV(482~0)
2.0 End Panels. c Type witn HPL Panel Insert• Camon EV(4820-60)
3.0 Worksurface • HPL: Tttanium EV(4810-60)
4.0 Nosing • Injection Molded Urethane on Extruded Aluminum Profile: Black
5.0 Slatwall Rear Panels • NIA
6.0 Slatrail Insert Stnps • HPL: Black(1595-60)
7.0 Exterior Metal Components• PoWder Coated: XP Black Sandtex(BK10-XSPP2815)
8.0 Monitor Arms: Blad<
9.0 Lumilinc Acrylic Panels: NIA
10.0 Pencil Stop: Black

• NOTE: ALL INTERIOR FACES OF LAMINA TED PANELS ARE
FINISHED WITH WILSONART BLACK
- TYPICAL CONSOLES ARE SHOWN ONLY -

Training 1 and 2

...,.,_,
ZANESVILLE OH
EMERGENCY
DISPATCH
STRATEGY SX FINISH
SOiEDULE
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Custom Zanesville PD Dispatch Consoles -Define Option
Quote 12232020A
Tum-Key designed, custom-built, delivered and installed.
December 23rd, 2020
Created, Signed &Approved by
NOAH WHITE, Account Manager

Fountainhead Control Rooms, Inc.
Tel: 404 9903803
noah.white@fountainheadcontrolrooms.com
3020 Business Park Drive Suite F, Norcross GA 30071
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Fountainhead Control Rooms, Inc.
3020 Business Park Drive
Suite F
Norcross, GA 30071
Tel: 404.990.3803
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Fountainhead Control Rooms, Inc.
3020 Business Park Drive
Suite F
Norcross. GA 30071
Tel: 404.990.3803

1 Console Corner Sit-stand Fixed Array 360 x ML Wing Edge

2

$5,058.17

$ 10,116.34

2- Console unear ss Fixed Array 36P x 9§L Wing Edge

4

$4,529.56

$18.118.24

Panel, Fabric. 24L

6

$262.78

$ 1,576 .68

4 Panel. Fabric. 42L

4

$336.11

$1 ,344.44

3

§

Panel. Fabric 4BL

10

$360.56

$3,605.60

§

Rear Access Door. 24L

6

$100.83

$604.98

Z Rear Access Door. 42L

4

$189.44

$757.76

8 Rear Access Door. 48L

10

$201.67

$2,016.70

4

$323.89

$1,295.56

~

Top. Rectangle 360 x 24L Wjng Edge

1j! Top Rectangle. 360 x 48L. Wing

Edge

$586.67

$586.67
$1 ,466.64

11 Corner Connector, L. 45 Deg. Fabric

8

$183.33

12_ End Cap. Fixed. 42H

2

$122.22

$244.44

l l End Cap Console 42H LH

$275.00

$275.00

14 End Cap Console 42H RH

$275.00

$275.00

15. Fixed Technology Ped. 36D x 24W. Right Door

5

$562.22

$2,811.10

li Monitor Mount, Slatwall, Pole Mount

20

$320.83

$6,416.60

11 Monitor Mount 1~0ver-1 Slatwall Pole Mount

5

$519.44

$2,597.20

18 Slatwan mounted Status Light 24" Pole· Red Green. ve11ow

5

$473.61

$2,368.05

ti

Certified Installation (One Site Visit Mobilization) Extended Work Hours requested 4·5 days onsite. {Per Diem and Travel
Included).

$7,200.00

$7,200.00

~

Hand Crating, Heavy-Duty Wooden Shipping Crated and Delivery to Loading Dock· Large Dellvery

$9,000.00

$9,000.00

TOTAL

$72,677.00
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00027170

watson
roles

Zanesville Police Department
Watson Rep Firm: THOMAS SHELBY &
Address Une 1: 309 SOUTH PARK

Specified For:
Address Line 1:

City: ST. MARY'S

332 South St

City: Zanesville

Zip: 45885
Sales Person: Mike Shelby
Phone Number: 4193943377

Project Summary:

Zanesville Police

State:
Contact Name:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

OH
Chris Phipps
7404557151
cphipps100@coz.org

5 Mercury Standard Consoles - 72" Primaries - 48" Screens

*NCPA Pricing Contract# 07-48 - Delivery Included in Contract Pricing*
Each Position Includes:
Electronically Height Adjustable Work Surface **with Techlink
Stationary Monitor Array with Individually Adjustable Monitor Arms - 2 over 3 Configuration
Environment Control Package - Includes Forced Air Heat, Cooling Fans, LED Ambient Lighting &
Dimmable LED Task Lighting
Technology Cabinet and Bridge with Active Ventilation to Accommodate (3) PCs
3 - Light Status Light
Cable Tower/ Power Pole
Storage as per Drawings
8 Technology Ports to Include:
4- USB ports
1 - CAT6 RJ45 Data ports
1- 3.5mm Stereo ports
1 - RJ 11/RJ 12 Phone port
1 - USB Charger ports

Installation based on empty room, one trip, 1st floor with no prevailing wage or union requirements.

1. State and Local Taxes will apply unless proof of exemption is provided with the Purchase Order.
2. Deposit may be required with order; Net 30 days of Shipment of Product.
3. Chairs are for representational purposes only.
4. Lead time average 60 days after receipt of Purchase Order.
5. Completed Order consists of a signed Contract or Purchase Order, Signed Drawings, Signed Color Selection Sheet, and Deposit.
6. Change Order Fee (minimum $500) may be applicable for changes after 5 business days of submission.
7. Pricing will be valid for four (4) months after receipt of Purchase Order. Any orders that have not been manufactured within this time frame
subject to a price change.

uote Date

12 14 2020

Remit To:

lraUon Date

3 14 2021

Watson Consoles
26246Twelve TreesL.aneNW

This Document ts confidential & Proprietary (C) 2017 Watson Furniture Group, Inc. All Ri&}lts Reserved

360.394.1300

may be

Kell Dowlin
THOMAS SHELBY & COMPANY
ZanesvillePD.02.cmdrw
www.watsonconso1es.com

CP01
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Project: Zanesville Police Department
Sold to

Distributor

watson
es

Company name: Zanesville Police Departmenteompany name: THOMAS SHELBY & COMPANY
Contact Person: Chris Phipps
Salesman:
Mike Shelby
Contact Phone: 7404557151
Salesman Phonel4193943377
Contact Fax:
Salesman Fax:

1,

Qty

1
2
3
4
5

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

HC6H153918L-N
HC6H 153918R-N
HC6H243918L-G
HC6H243918L-N
HC6H243918R-G

Sell

ext. Senl

$909.00
$909.00
$1 ,017.00
$994.50
$1,017.00

$909.00
$3,636.00
$3,051.00
$994.50
$1,017.00

$2,576.25

$12,881 .25

$472.50

$1,890.00

$450.00

$450.00

$668.25
$900.00
$40.50
$40.50
$40.50
$54.00
$54.00
$22.50
$22.50
$391 .50
$612.00
$837.00
$992.25
$992.25
$27.00
$1,452.15

$3,341 .25
$4,500.00
$40.50
$121 .50
$40.50
$216.00
$54.00
$112.50
$112.50
$3,915.00
$3,060.00
$837.00
$2,976.75
$992.25
$135.00
$7,260.75

$634.50
$652.50
$18.00
$31.50

$634.50
$3,262.50
$90.00
$157.50

$13.50
$72.00
$22.50

$67.50
$360.00
$450.00

$0.00
$922.50

$0.00
$2,767.50

Subtotal Product

$60,333.75

Descrl~tlon

MERCURY STANDARD HUB, 15"0 x 39"W x 18H", LEFT HAND, NO GROMMET
MERCURY STANDARD HUB, 15"0 x 39"W x 18H", RIGHT HAND, NO GROMMET
MERCURY STANDARD HUB, 24"0 x 39"Wx 18H", LEFT HAND, WITH GROMMET
MERCURY STANDARD HUB, 24"0 x 39'W x 18H", LEFT HAND, NO GROMMET
1
MERCURY STANDARD HUB, 24"0 x 39"W x 18H", RIGHT HAND, WITH
GROMMET
HC6W3672T
MERCURY STANDARD WORKSURFACE, 36"0 x 72" W, WITH CONTOUR EDGE,
5
WITH TECHLINK
4
HG6TS72G
MERCURY TECH BRIDGE, SINGLE SIDED 12" D X 18"H, FOR A 72"W CONSOLE,
WITH GROMMET
HG6TS72N
MERCURY TECH BRIDGE, SINGLE SIDED 12" D X 18"H, FOR A 72"W CONSOLE,
NO GROMMET
MERCURY ARRAY
5
HGA
5
HGA
MERCURY ARRAY
MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"0 x 18"H DUAL, LEFT HAND
1
HGBS1518D-L
3
HGBS1518D-R
MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"0 x 18"H DUAL, RIGHT HAND
HGBS1518S-R
MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"0 x 18"H SINGLE, RIGHT HAND
1
MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"0 x 18"H DUAL, LEFT HAND
4
HGBS2418D-L
MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"0 x 18"H DUAL, RIGHT HAND
1
HGBS2418D-R
5
HGSOCBKT48L
MERCURY OUTSIDE CORNER BRACKET, 48"H
HGSOCBKT48R
MERCURY OUTSIDE CORNER BRACKET, 48"H
5
MERCURY RETURN SCREEN, 39'W x 48"H, ALL FABRIC PANEL
10 HGSR3948F
MERCURY SPINE SCREEN, 72"W x 48"H, ALL FABRIC PANEL
HGSS7248F
5
MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"0 x 30'W x 24"H, LEFT HAND
HGTB243024L
MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"0 x 30'W x 24"H, LEFT HAND
3
HGTB243024L
1
HGTB243024R
MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"0 x 30'W x 24"H, RIGHT HAND
MERCURY HUB COVER, 15"0 x 18"H
5
HHC1518
S 18-1503-624106-L MODIFIED WZ3L ZONE THREE STORAGE LOCKER, *8"0* x *18'W* x *1 06"H*,
5
LEFT HAND - *CABLE TOWER, 3 DOOR WI CUTOUT AS PER DRAWING*
TONIC SIMPLE TABLE, ROUND, 60" x 28.5"H
1
TWTR06028
TXXSTATUS-3LPS
STATUS LIGHT RJY/G WITH POWER SUPPLY
5
5
TXXTECHAUDl025 TECH LINK, STEREO AUDIO JACK, (3.5mm CONNECTOR SIZE) - Black, 25Ft
TECHLINK, DATA JACK (CATS), RJ45, PASS THROUGH PANEL MOUNT - Black,
TXXTECHDATA25
5
25 Ft
TECH LINK, PHONE JACK, (RJ11 / RJ12)- Black, 25Ft
5
TXXTECHPH25
TXXTECHUSB-CHG TECH LINK, USB CHARGER INSERT
5
TECH LINK, USB INSERT (TYPE A}, FEMALE / FEMALE WALL PLATE COUPLER 20 TXXTECHUSB15
Black, 15Ft
MASTER KEY, STANDARD LOCK (082000)
1 WAKEY-STD
ZONE SLOT STORAGE LOCKER, 20"0 x 15'W x 62"H, RIGHT HAND
3
WZSLOT201562R

4
3

6

Part Number

INSTALL-WAT
Total

Grand Total

Date 12/14/2020

$10,000.00

$70,333.75
$70,333.75
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Mayor
Donald L. Mason
ORDINANCE #2020-154 AMENDED
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A MAXIMUM SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS FOR THE
CITY OF ZANESVILLE'S WORKFORCE

WHEREAS, Ordinance #2020-100 presently governs authorized workforce
positions for the various City offices and departments; and
WHEREAS, a periodic update of the Maximum Strength Ordinance is necessary to
incorporate changes made necessary by the operational needs of the City.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: The following maximum schedule of positions for the various
city offices and departments, effective with the passage of this ordinance, be and hereby is
authorized. Each of the following sections, numbered 101-1121, etc., is hereby declared to be a
separate and distinct section for the purposes of this ordinance.

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
101-1121

101-3281

PUBLIC SAFETY:
Parking Enforcement Officer (Seasonal)
Public Safety Director

PARKS:
Crew Supervisor (Recreation)
Crew Supervisor (Recreation) (upgrade only)
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee

Ord #2020-154 Amended
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1
1

1
1
4
7

1

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
101-4381

BUILDING & CODE ENFORCEMENT:

Administrative Secretary to the Safety Director
Building Inspector
City Architect
Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector
Code Enforcement Officer
Crew Supervisor (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Weed, Litter and Property Preservation Manager,
Code Enforcement Officer
101-7661

1

AUDITOR:

Accounting Specialist
Auditing Specialist
Deputy Auditor
101-7682

1

1
1

TREASURER:

1
1
1
1

Deputy Income Tax Administrator
Deputy Treasurer
Income Tax Administrator
Income Tax Auditor/Investigations
Income Tax Clerk II
Income Tax Clerk III
Payroll Manager full-time
101-7691

2

1
1

LEGAL DEPARTMENT:
Assistant Law Directors (80% of wages paid by City):

Civil
Prosecutions
Paralegal (70% of wages paid by City)
Victim/Witness Coordinator (100% paid by City)
101-7705,-7791

1

MAYOR:

Executive Secretary
101-7681

1
1
1
1
1
2
6

1
1
1

1

PUBLIC SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:

Administrative Secretary to Public Service Director
City Engineer
Deputy Director/Public Service
Engineering Technician
GIS Specialist
Public Service Director
Ord #2020-154 Amended

Page 2 of8

1
1
1
1
1
1

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
101-7712

101-7721

101-7771

101-7781

101-7782

101-7861

101-7862

101-7863

101-7864

CITY COUNCIL:
Clerk of Council

1

MUNICIPAL COURT:
Court Bailiff (60% of wages paid by City)
Deputy Court Bailiff
Deputy Court Clerk
Municipal Court Clerk (60% of wages paid by City)
Municipal Court Bookkeeper (part-time)

1
1
3
1

1

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION:
Civil Service Employment Coordinator

1

CITY HALL:
Custodial or Maintenance Worker

1

CITY MAINTENANCE:
City Maintenance Supervisor
Traffic Signal Crew Leader
Traffic Signal Supervisor/Programmer
General Service Worker
Traffic Signal Technician I
HVAC Technician/Inspector
Master Electrician
HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT:
Human Resource Manager
IT DEPARTMENT:
Information Technology Administrator
IT Network Technician

1
1
1
3
2

1
1
1

1
1

BUDGET & FINANCE:
Budget & Finance Director

1

PURCHASING:
Purchasing Coordinator

1

Ord #2020-154 Amended
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NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
201-1111 to 201-1115

POLICE:
Communications Operator
General Police Secretary
Custodial or Maintenance Worker
Police Captain
Police Chief
Police Lieutenant
Police Officer
Police Officer (6-month training, Max 13 pay periods)
Police Records Clerk
Police Sergeant
Secretary to Police Chief

202-6541,-6571,-6651,-6991 STREETS:
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Secretary to the Street and Refuse Superintendent
Sign Painter
Sign Painter (upgrade only)
Street Maintenance Supervisor
Street and Refuse Superintendent
Vehicle Operator I
Vehicle Operator I (upgrade only)
Vehicle Operator II
Vehicle Operator II (upgrade only)
250-1191

8
7
1
1
2
1
1
1
3
1
2
1

JAIL:
Assistant Jail Administrator
Corrections Officer
Corrections Officer (6 month training)
Jail Administrator
Senior Corrections Officer (upgrade only)

260-1161

11
2
1
2
1
3
49
2
4
4
1

1
23
1

1
1 per shift

PROBATION:
1
1

Chief Probation Officer
Secretary to Probation Officer
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NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
270-1041

FIRE:
Assistant Fire Chief (56 hr.)
3
Assistant Fire Chief (40 hr.)
1
1
Fire Chief
Fire Fighter
42
Fire Fighter (6-month training, Max 13 pay periods)
2
Fire Fighter/EMT - Basic (Upgrade Position)
2
Fire Fighter/EMT - Intermediate (Upgrade Position)
2
Fire Fighter - Paramedic (Upgrade Position)
2
Fire Lieutenant
9
Fire Lieutenant/EMT - Basic (upgrade Position)
2
Fire Lieutenant/EMT - Intermediate (Upgrade Position)
2
Fire Lieutenant - Paramedic (Upgrade Position)
2
Secretary to the Fire Chief
1

304-4361

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:
Administrative Secretary to CD Director
Associate Planner
Community Development Director
Fair Housing Coordinator (Upgrade Position)
Planning & Zoning Administrator
Redevelopment Administrator

601-6611

1

1
1
1
2

AIRPORT:
1
1
1
1

Airport Attendant
Airport Manager (part-time)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
602-2171

1

CEMETERY:
Cemetery & Parks Superintendent
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Secretary to Parks & Cemeteries Superintendent
Vehicle Operator I
Vehicle Operator I (upgrade only)
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1
2
6
1
1
1
1

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION

603-5470,-5471,-5472,-5473 WATER:
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Plant Maintenance Mechanic II
Public Service Auditor
Secretary to the Water Superintendent
Utilities Billing Clerk I
Utilities Billing Clerk I (Part-Time)
Utilities Billing Clerk II
Utilities Billing Clerk III
Utilities Billing Supervisor
Vehicle Operator I
Vehicle Operator I (upgrade only)
Water Lab Analyst
Water Maintenance Crew Leader
Water Maintenance & Metering Supervisor
Water Meter Reader
Water Meter Reader (upgrade only)
Water Meter Service Technician
Water Meter Service Technician (upgrade only)
Water Plant Operator I
Water Plant Operator II
Water Plant Operator III
Water Superintendent
604-5451,-5452

SEWER:
Deputy Wastewater Superintendent
Environmental Coordinator
Industrial Wastewater Technician I
Industrial Wastewater Technician I (upgrade position)
Industrial Wastewater Technician II
Industrial Wastewater Technician II (upgrade position)
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Plant Maintenance Mechanic I
Plant Maintenance Mechanic I (upgrade position)
Plant Maintenance Mechanic II
Plant Maintenance Mechanic II (upgrade only)
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10
3
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
2
1
2
1
3
1
2
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
5
5
1
3
1
1
1

1

Plant Maintenance Mechanic Foreman

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
604-5451,-5452

608-5462

620-3261

650-5481

SEWER CON'T:
Secretary to the Wastewater Superintendent
Sewer /Drainage Maintenance Crew Leader
Sewer/Drainage Maintenance Supervisor
Sewer/Drainage Technician
Vehicle Operator I
Vehicle Operator I (upgrade position)
Vehicle Operator II
Vehicle Operator II (upgrade position)
Wastewater Field Technician
Wastewater Field Technician (upgrade position)
Wastewater Laboratory Analyst
Wastewater Laboratory Supervisor
Wastewater Plant Operator I
Wastewater Plant Operator II
Wastewater Plant Operator III
Wastewater Superintendent

STORM SEWER:
Storm Water Program Manager

1

3
1
1

1
1
1
1
1
4
1

1
1

1

SECREST AUDITORIUM:
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Secrest Auditorium Manager
Administrative Assistant to Auditorium Manager
Stage Technician
Technical Director
Stage Hand/Custodian

REFUSE:
Litter/Recycling Coordinator (upgrade only)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Refuse Collection Crew Leader
Refuse Collection Crew Leader (upgrade only)
Refuse Collection Supervisor
Refuse Collector
Ord #2020-154 Amended
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1
1
1
15
1
30

1
4

1
5
4

1
10

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
700-7631

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE:
Fleet Manager
Maintenance Garage Coordinator
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Vehicle Mechanic
Vehicle Mechanic (upgrade only)
Vehicle Service Worker

1
1
2

1
4
1
1

SECTION TWO: Ordinance #2020-100 and any other ordinances or resolutions or any part
of an ordinance or resolution inconsistent herewith is hereby repealed.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_______ , 2021

Susan Culbertson,
Clerk of Council

APPROVED:

Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

____

_,

2021

Donald L. Mason,
Mayor

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office
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Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair

ORDINANCE 2020-146 Amended
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR SERVICES RELATED TO THE GANT STADIUM UPGRADES PROJECT
WHEREAS, Strand Associates, Inc. ("Strand") was selected through the O.R.C. Chapter 153.69
"Request for Qualifications" process to provide services for the Gant Stadium upgrades project (the
"Services"); and
WHEREAS, Strand has submitted a proposal for performing the Services, to be substantially
similar to those set forth on the attached Exhibit A (attached hereto); and
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Services are necessary to preserve, maintain, and
improve Gant Stadium.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio,

that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to enter into a professional
contract with Strand Associates, Inc. to assist the City with the Gant Stadium upgrades project.
SECTION TWO: The cost of these services is estimated to be $56,000 and shall be paid from Line
Item 101.3281.53299, Line Item 101.3281.53399, Line [tern 101.3281.54422, and Line Item
101.3961 .54498.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

______

___,

2021

ATTEST:

SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council
APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2021
DONALD MASON,
Mayor

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director' s Office
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425 W. Nationwide Boulevard, Suite 100
Columbus, OH 43215
(P) 614.835.0460

STRAND

ASSOCIATES•

November 17, 2020
City of Zanesville
401 Market Street
Zanesville, OH 43701
Attention:
Re:

Mr. Scott Brown, Public Service Director

Agreement for General Services
Gant Stadium Upgrades Predesign

This is an Agreement between the City of Zanesville, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as OWNER, and
Strand Associates, Inc.®, hereinafter referred to as ENGINEER, to provide engineering services
(Services) for the Gant Stadium Upgrades Predesign project. This Agreement shall be in accordance with
the following elements.

Scope of Services
ENGINEER will provide the following Services to OWNER.
1.

Participate in up to five predesign review meetings with OWNER and project stakeholders.
OWNER's existing JnFocus video conferencing system will be used. The meetings are as
follows:
a.

An on-site kickoff meeting to discuss updates to the predesign evaluation scope and
schedule, and gather site information.

b.

A video conference to review initial questions from ENGINEER.

c.

An on-site meeting with representatives from the Muskingum Valley Old-Timers
Association.

d.

An on-site meeting to review outstanding questions and concerns.

e.

A video conference to review the draft 30 percent design memorandum.

2.

Evaluate the feasibility and opinions of probable project cost (OPPC) associated with
rehabilitating and reusing the existing third base line structure to serve as an umpire staging area
and two locker rooms.

3.

Evaluate the feasibility and OPPC associated with using a removeable pitching mound on the
baseball field to allow it to be used for softball games.

4.

Evaluate the feasibility and OPPC associated with developing a new football/soccer field layout
which shares a portion of its area with the existing baseball field. This includes evaluating two
options for the sports lighting system and two options for site fencing.

DOO.cjo\R:\COOIDo<umcnlSIA~le, Cityof(OH)\GaDIStadiumUpgn,desPredesign.202W.gM2S7.006.docx
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5.

Evaluate up to four locations for the new public restroom facility based on the public restroom
facility design that was included in the previous 2019 Gant Stadium Upgrades Pre-Design
evaluation prepared by ENGINEER. Two locations anticipate the site includes only baseball and
softball fields and the other two locations anticipate the site includes baseball, softball, and
soccer/football fields. Each of the four scenarios anticipate that access to existing seating on top
of the third base line structure will be restricted so that additional code-compliant restroom
fixtures will not be needed. Two of the four locations included in this evaluation are included as
part of the evaluation of improvements to the first base line structure in Item No. 9.

6.

Evaluate two alternatives to the public restroom facility design that was included in the previous
2019 Gant Stadium Upgrades Pre-Design evaluation. One alternative includes integrating an
umpire staging area into the new public restroom structure; the other includes integrating both
an umpire staging area and a concessions facility into the new public restroom structure.

7.

Consult with local and state building code officials to evaluate the ability to reduce the number
of permanent restroom fixtures by using rented or OWNER-purchased portable restroom
facilities during larger events.

8.

Evaluate the following five potential scenarios for improving the existing home plate stadium
seating structure:

9.

a.

No changes.

b.

Convert the existing concessions area to a storage area.

c.

Relocate the concessions facility to a larger area under the home plate stadium
seating structure.

d.

Extend the existing home plate stadium seating structure at the concessions stand to
create a larger concessions area.

e.

Renovate available space under the home plate stadium seating structure to
accommodate new permanent public restrooms.

Evaluate the following three potential scenarios for improving the first base line area:
a.

No changes.

b.

Locate the new public restroom facility, or a proposed variation of this structure, in
the area currently occupied by the existing bullpen and batting cages. Relocate the
bullpen and batting cages to the third base line if available space allows.

c.

Locate the new public restroom facility, or a proposed variation of this structure, in
a portion of the existing parking lot along the first base line.

10.

Evaluate locations and OPPC associated with installing protective fencing for parked cars in the
east side parking lot.

11.

Review existing documentation provided by OWNER. Gather information from the site
following one or more of the three pre-design review meetings attended. The site visit will
include a visual review of the existing third baseline structure to gather data related to potential
rehabilitation and reuse of the structure. Structural review of the existing third baseline structure
by a structural engineer is not included and will be considered additional services.

www.strand.com
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12.

Update the preliminary OPPC that was developed as part of the 2019 Gant Stadium Upgrades
Pre-Design evaluation prepared by ENGINEER to include OPPC associated with up to five
project scenarios based on OWNER-selected alternatives identified herein.

13.

Review State of Ohio Building Code and OWNER codes and ordinances applicable to the
project. Review fire protection system and stormwater requirements as they relate to the
proposed upgrades. Discuss proposed changes to existing utility, municipal water, and municipal
sanitary sewer loading and infrastructure with site utility providers.

14.

Discuss permitting requirements with OWNER's public service director, local community
development department, Muskingum County Building Department, and Mid-East Ohio
Building Department.

15.

Update site drawings and floor plans that were included in the previous 2019 Gant Stadium
Upgrades Pre-Design evaluation prepared by ENGINEER for the five project scenarios selected
by OWNER for final evaluation as described under Task Item 12 above.

16.

Incorporate one round of combined review comments from OWNER and key project
stakeholders into the final 30 percent design memorandum, as appropriate. Submit the
memorandum to OWNER in portable document format.

Service Elements Not Included
The following services are not included in this Agreement. If such services are required, they will be
provided as noted.

1.

Additional Site Visits and/or Meetings: Additional OWNER-required site visits or meetings will be
provided through an amendment to this Agreement or through a separate agreement with OWNER.

2.

Archaeological or Botanical Investigations: ENGINEER will assist OWNER in engaging the
services of an archaeologist or botanist, if required, to perform the field investigations necessary
for agency review through a separate agreement with OWNER.

3.

Bidding- and Construction-Related Services: Bidding- and construction-related services for the
project will require a separate agreement with OWNER.

4.

Drawings and Specifications: F inal design services including drawings and specifications, if
provided by ENGINEER, will be provided through an amendment to this Agreement or through
a separate agreement with OWNER.

5.

Flood Studies: Any services involved in performing flood and floodway studies, if required, will be
provided through an amendment to this Agreement or through a separate agreement with OWNER.

6.

Geotechnical Engineering: Geotechnical engineering information will be required and provided
through OWNER and OWNER's geotechnical consultant. ENGINEER will assist OWNER with
defining initial scope of geotechnical information that is required to allow OWNER to procure
geotechnical engineering services.

DDG:gjclR:ICOOIDocumenl>ll\g,oemmtslZIZanele, Cityof(Oll)\Gai,Sta<iwnlJpgradcsPredcsgn.2020\AgJ\42.l7.006.doct
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7.

Land and Easement Surveys/Procurement: Any services of this type including, but not limited
to, a record search, field work, preparation of legal descriptions, or assistance to OWNER for
securing land rights necessary for siting sanitary sewer, tanks, and appurtenances will be
provided through a separate agreement with OWNER.

8.

Preparation for and/or Appearance in Litigation on Behalf of OWNER: This type of service by
ENGINEER will be provided through a separate agreement with OWNER.

9.

Revising Designs, Drawings, Specifications, and Documents: Any services required after these
items have been previously approved by state or federal regulatory agencies, because of a change
in project scope or where such revisions are necessary to comply with changed state and federal
regulations that are put in force after Services have been partially completed, will be provided
through an amendment to this Agreement.

10.

Services Related to Buried Wastes and Contamination: Should buried solid, liquid, or potentially
hazardous wastes or subsurface or soil contamination be uncovered at the site, follow-up
investigations may be required to identify the nature and extent of such wastes or subsurface soil
or groundwater contamination and to determine appropriate methods for managing of such
wastes or contamination and for follow-up monitoring. Investigation, design, or
construction-related services related to buried solid, liquid, or potentially hazardous wastes or
soil or groundwater contamination will be provided through a separate agreement with OWNER.

Compensation
OWNER shall compensate ENGINEER for Services a lump sum of $56,000.
Only sales taxes or other taxes on Services that are in effect at the time this Agreement is executed are
included in the Compensation. If the tax laws are subsequently changed by legislation during the life of
this Agreement, this Agreement will be adjusted to reflect the net change.
The lump sum for the Services is based on wage scale/hourly billing rates, adjusted annually on July I,
that anticipates the Services will be completed as indicated. Should the completion time be extended, it
may be cause for an adjustment in the lump sum that reflects any wage scale adjustments made.
The lump sum will not be exceeded without prior notice to and agreement by OWNER but may be
adjusted for time delays, time extensions, amendments, or changes in the Scope of Services. Any
adjustments will be negotiated based on ENGINEER's increase or decrease in costs caused by delays,
extensions, amendments, or changes.

Schedule
Services will begin upon execution of this Agreement, which is anticipated the week of January 25, 2021.
Services are scheduled for completion on July 19, 2021.
Standard of Care

The Standard of Care for all Services performed or furnished by ENGINEER under this Agreement will
be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of ENGINEER's profession practicing under similar
circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or
implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER's Services.
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OWNER's Responsibilities
1.

Assist ENGINEER by placing at ENGINEER's disposal all available information pertinent to
this project including previous reports, previous drawings and specifications, and any other data
relative to the scope of this project.

2.

Furnish to ENGINEER, as required by ENGINEER for performance of Services as part of this
Agreement, data prepared by or services of others obtained or prepared by OWNER relative to
the scope of this project, such as soil borings, probings and subsurface explorations, and
laboratory tests and inspections of samples, all of which ENGINEER may rely upon in
performing Services under this Agreement.

3.

Provide access to the site as required for ENGINEER to perform Services under this Agreement.

4.

Guarantee access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER to enter upon public and private
lands as required for ENGINEER to perform Services under this Agreement.

5.

Examine all reports, sketches, estimates, special provisions, drawings, and other documents
presented by ENGINEER and render, in writing, decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable
time so as not to delay the performance of ENGINEER.

6.

Provide all legal services as may be required for the development of this project.

7.

Pay all permit and plan review fees payable to regulatory agencies.

Opinion of Probable Cost
Any opinions of probable cost prepared by ENGINEER are supplied for general guidance of OWNER
only. ENGINEER has no control over competitive bidding or market conditions and cannot guarantee
the accuracy of such opinions as compared to contract bids or actual costs to OWNER.
Changes
1.

OWNER may make changes within the general scope of this Agreement in the Services to be
performed. If such changes cause an increase or decrease in ENGINEER's cost or time required
for performance of any Services under this Agreement, an equitable adjustment will be made
and this Agreement will be modified in writing accordingly.

2.

No services for which additional compensation will be charged by ENGINEER will be furnished
without the written authorization of OWNER. The fee established herein will not be exceeded
without agreement by OWNER but may be adjusted for time delays, time extensions,
amendments, or changes in the Scope of Services.

3.

If there is a modification of local, county, or state building electrical code requirements relating
to the Services to be performed under this Agreement subsequent to the date of execution of this
Agreement, the increased or decreased cost of performance of the Services provided for in this
Agreement will be reflected in an appropriate modification ofthis Agreement.

Extension of Services
This Agreement may be extended for additional Services upon OWNER's authorization. Extension of
Services will be provided for a lump sum or an hourly rate plus expenses.
DOOgjc\R.~CCXJ\DoaJJnmts\~le, Cityof(OH)\Ga,tSwliumUp~g,1.2020\Agi\42S7.006.docx
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Payment

OWNER shall make monthly payments to ENGINEER for Services perfonned in the preceding month
based upon monthly invoices. Nonpayment 30 days after the date of receipt of invoice may, at
ENGINEER's option, result in assessment of a 1 percent per month carrying charge on the unpaid balance.
Nonpayment 45 days after the date of receipt of invoice may, at ENGINEER's option, result in
suspension of Services upon five calendar days' notice to OWNER. ENGINEER will have no liability
to OWNER, and OWNER agrees to make no claim for any delay or damage as a result of such suspension
caused by any breach of this Agreement by OWNER. Upon receipt of payment in full of all outstanding
sums due from OWNER, or curing of such other breach which caused ENGINEER to suspend Services,
ENGINEER will resume Services and there will be an equitable adjustment to the remaining project
schedule and compensation as a result of the suspension.
Data Provided by Others

ENGINEER is not responsible for the quality or accuracy of data nor for the methods used in the
acquisition or development of any such data where such data is provided by or through OWNER,
contractor, or others to ENGINEER and where ENGINEER's Services are to be based upon such data.
Such data includes, but is not limited to, soil borings, groundwater data, chemical analyses, geotechnical
testing, reports, calculations, designs, drawings, specifications, record drawings, contractor's marked-up
drawings, and topographical surveys.
Termination

This Agreement may be terminated with cause in whole or in part in writing by either party subject to a
two-week notice and the right of the party being terminated to meet and discuss the termination before
the termination takes place. ENGINEER will be paid for all completed or obligated Services up to the
date of termination.
Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing contained in this Agreement creates a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor
of a third party against either OWNER or ENGINEER. ENGINEER's Services under this Agreement are
being performed solely for OWNER' s benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
ENGINEER because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of Services hereunder.
OWNER and ENGINEER agree to require a similar provision in all contracts with contractors,
subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors, and other entities involved in this project to carry out the intent
of this provision.
Dispute Resolution

Except as may be otherwise provided in this Agreement, all claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other
matters in question between OWNER and ENGINEER arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the
breach thereof will be decided first by mediation, if the parties mutually agree, or with a bench trial in a
court of competent jurisdiction within the State of Ohio.
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Terms and Conditions
The terms and conditions of this Agreement will apply to the Services defined in the Scope of Services.
OWNER-supplied purchase order is for processing payment only; terms and conditions on the purchase
order shall not apply to these Services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement.
ENGINEER:

OWNER:

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

Joseph M. Bunker
Corporate Secretary

Date

Date
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